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W M125.1810 027, 7% 1545 1116.0344 70, G M AEKIN1.4% . SR SEE APk & 00 A0, TR AR (A7
B G P EIAF R R LA 55 2008 419 1.0 43 1. 200746 HJiK, SEHIITAE L% 448.10%.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

EHEBER R (8

R Mo A7, 2007 4F 6 FK, HEMAISEITAER o Ml 73.5%M 18.7%, e Mk 7.8%. HLRIMHETIEIELZ I 2006 4
JEIF) 58.2% FIHEZE 53.4%, %L/ 2007 4 6 R KH M B B A3k T 8

B RE
2007 4F 2006 4F
WM H I, [5rteRst 6 H30H 12 H31H
PR 392,794 347,076
P A 2 B Al Pk L e & 0.41% 0.57%
PRAL Y 25 1,136 1,103
AT KR 2 1 i A 3,972 3,621
S R 5,108 4,724
B B RERZ R 0.29% 0.32%
MHER SR B % TR R LR 1.30% 1.36%
TR R A 2 SR ek e e 30.59% 28.62%
FEHAR R — R RATAR R IR 0.19% 0.21%
RSk —fa g ™ 0.32% 0.25%
FELEHE FAESH R
2007 4 2006 4F
6H30H 6 H30H
15 PR R — ok L% 2.59% 2.64%

& RS AP I BTG TEAR TR A P BGRT i Ay AR HEM 5y 28 TR « T2 8 Tt ) M Bkl AN MV il B sk o ok gkl 2
A B 4 BT B2 2 A A SRR MR, DUBIRE Sk A SR DR I SRk

* O EEEEIONSS [EE AR ] TR BN B R R TR T R B

R ARSI 3 T Z S B AR IS B R LR

# AUFRRIR RIS R

AT AR GTIOTRE B [IRG TR B T8 S Ll ol b el i Rk DK

FEARRRZEI)
SR PARLH R PARLH R
2007 ¢ 2006 4F 2006 4
wwm1eot 6 H30H 12 431 H 6/130H
WHIRE 2.0 3.6 43
HIHIR E r RDEK 0.3 0.5 0.4
T2 5 e AR (0.1) (0.1) (0.2)
fE A (0.5) (1.3) (0.7)
%4 (0.1) (0.7) (0.1)
e - - (0.1)
MRS 1.6 2.0 3.6

2007 ¢ _E5E, SRR U R FF RIF. FrE 0 T RLI AT 4 {27080 19.4% 2T 16 {270, Bk e 70 TRy R
FEARAR > T AR A 0.1%. (BRI E AL NI T 54270, H5 8 /0 RIS AT 1 12T,
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EHEBER R (8
RSERKIATIES, R BIEGE RALA TG, T 1136 1470, 450 K R EEH it f b 30.50% . S ML f
BT PO TN T 3.51 (26T 30.72 (¢

L AE AR TEH IR RS, 20074 14F, JR XAV & IF LR N EE0.020 1173 ;i £20.19% . A5 HI-R AT o £
R, ORI LR R I02.64% T %22.59%.

BARLERFSIFEE LR
Eel
2007 & 2006 4F
W E A, B RS 6 H30H 12 431 H
HRHEA 70,597 68,435
I H (473) (486)
FIUR G ) 28— 2 8 A SE Rl A0 70,124 67,949
WRBA 3,820 4,054
FRIA A (473) (486)
R 1R 58— Gt A Km0 3,347 3,568
FO i 1) % A KL fty 400 73,471 71,517
PSS At 7=
e 483,519 426,130
T35 K 6,406 5,001
EIE A 34,997 32,901
kI H (10,616) (9,124)
PSS I 8E 7= S 514,306 454,908
PR TSR
BghR 13.63% 14.94%
Py 14.29% 15.72%
FrEshEa R PARLEE A
2007 4 2006 4
6 30 H 6 30
I A R 50.08% 50.30%

MRAE20074F1 1 H AT (B4 458, ARHERITbRiEvL tH520074F6 7130 H B A8 LL =, 11720064F12 931 H L
BEAE L E S

2007476 30 H LA & BEATE L LEH 4 14.29%, #20064F IE FFE1.4340 F 2005, E2 M IR B~ . BEATERG 17H2.7%
BHEM734.71270, TERZET RPEARIRMN. E5 ) D0R CORRBT BT s 1< B 5 I8 S 45 SR IS T I B8 I 7

R, IABUXE % - T113.1% 434 M5,143.0612 7«

3B B < HL A AR EFAE 50.08% 1 /K~F, 45 2006 4F_EPAE TR [ 0.22 M Jp e HARFISH M BT UES G0, (AR5 Btk
GUBTRIAE PRI B AR i BT, A B IRBh A DA
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EHEBER R (8

M55 5B

AN GRS 5573 R 55 B A B 4 55 il o

TEST
PEFHE PAREHE T K/
2007 ¢ 2006 4F G
W E 76, F o B 6 430 H 6 /30 H
MEZAISUION 4,309 3,812 +13.0%
Hegskon 2,555 1,670 +53.0%
ZE RN 6,864 5,482 +25.2%
S (2,676) (2,326) +15.0%
PSR AT HE A5 T 2 8 A 4,188 3,156 +32.7%
PEHIAERE SR/ (B3R (54) 38 N/A
He - (5) N/A
BRBd i i A 4,134 3,189 +29.6%
2007 4 2006 4 i /
6 H30H 12 /31 H G
vouti VA 192,948 169,595 +13.8%
Pons 3t 650,938 577,755 +12.7%

T PEE P ETORNE WY 55 IR MIE 35.

2007 F LR R AT RN o BRBIITE AL LA R S BT 9.45 {2708k 29.6% R T 41.34 {470 &8 NI I
13.82 1L ICEL 25.2% 2 kT 68.64 1270, Hh i BN & H e 2B W84 13.0% 2 53.0% . S B BT HR M A T  £4278 i
FISGINHE T 10.32 /4 70H 32.7% 22 H5 M 41.88 127T

RPN BI 13.0% 2T 43.09 1270, AR MFEGR G, ~PIGEEIF IO 3T Bk B 228 1. (BAF B £/
S BB 2O B, TSGR 2RO TR S PR AR AR S 2O UK T 3 S AR R T

He 2B WA KIE LT 53.0% 2T 25.55 1270, T 2K A1 S5 3 S AN e N B B 1K 61.5% . B TiT I LLRGHT 1B LT 3
TR, N SRRSO SR S B MR BT, SRR S A St BT 111.9%, AT 1B L o A 14
105.6%. [FIIN, 75 v [ B S i e — 426 L 3 R (0 BRI B A4 B, TGRS i b, s B A B 45 o N BT
104.8%. FELMLIHEL ARG 5, SOFHENERATS LT 124.1%.

LB PNE S5 R TGN 15.0% 2 26.76 1270, ANFIRIHM, T2k A 53 THIHY b LS RIS 3 1.

PEIORAEHER P PLIRIL FIHE T 0.54 {278, 1T 2006 4F _E 4P RN T 0.38 1270, DERKIRAEHER Bl dedk, TR % 7 hEak
SETINTT S BB LB R IT RS A< 505 T % o

TR R TR, AIEHIRTER S ROEK, FT16.4% % HEi1,384.26127C, 43 K R al% SR sain . i T3 i 590
B LA OCHI %4, 20074F6 H R A7k 1 T114.1%%26,273.07147C.
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EHEBER R (8

B RARRN S IR K

BB RARK 55— ERAR BN 5 FE A, 7520074 LAERAF S F ST (EBBE S TrI, ARMIBRAE AR 55 Ktk —
IRV 6 MRSy . RGBT, W R T AT A 5 B BT 76.7%. DMk, B SSlk 55 5 K IR EE T}
111.9%, 1M W3 A8 5 9 1N81.8% . 20074E1 1, SEMIHE L iRk 539 FA N E F5 55, R 1 54l 10 5 15 237. 2% )
Bk RN, JHRASES R EE R ET1107.8%, Horhop R R G S8 HL 3 UK (U R FE B0 A 2 % ) 3R

HEBT B LT SE R 2 4, BRI 20 B AR B A5 LA AL 25 )7 T3 22, [N JRARARATE T B A I O AR S0k 55 B 4R SBT3
WERIB > R BLHA BT B i) T EWCSEAT, AE20074F F2AEN], B 20508 B b i s i) AT o Bl b AR SR A0 4 2 IR 45 2k
N EFE RPN ET122.9%

AT IR NGRS, 200745 1 ARAR IV a8 B3 7 $0R B8 BLEME 20 3 1 0 16.8% 12 16.9%

AEARBRORIGAD 55 J5 T, WA HE— 20 DO B S LU S A L T B A AT 3l BRI b 95 0 S N SR R e A 2 6 1
20074 F2p4E, SERHELZ R &, W% [THER207 - I vt o THOUERRB R . T35 FHERR T
R TREESERE R o AP BORARIRBE T RIIT, SER1IR% 0 2 35U R SRR R vl (K K A% 43 50 e

E IR R e i

N TAEARIRE 3 J2 3R AT sk R B 77 b ek, SRS I — R0 55 L T0 B W o A8 B s AT 45 4 TROBT R 3
WA [8E Hbrm EArak ] o DANIREE A S o R IEnt Ss I RAT IRk pE, N IRBLBLIZ 202817, SRR [ BRis i
Fkde BB vl SO TGS HbR B AER ] 1 SR BB T-20084 BUa e TR W), 53— J7ii, [ 4hToRsik
] PR AR AN 0 R A7 A S AT G o SR AT S50 20 5 5 o A AR PR A7 Ak L R AR AR AL . 200748 _E44F,
P BPEAR RA I AE 140 8 A7k B ET R 200642 489 1.0 Fi 3 /o

B HARB K

HERTIT I R 2 b, S PRI A 0O B 2 31 T 2 R AL 4 SR IR A 3 5, A B I 5 F713.3% . 401
SR (R FO/E B R 1T B M, BT i AP T ACHE EFH119.4%, UL T- 15 99038.0% . [, 4248 % 25 et
i KT LA — 5 F I 40.19%,

T T AR R % BT R R PR

LR TR E R RTINS . 2007451 1, HE R NBCEEIRST, S Bt i P R AU B L2 . WSk
WEERSRME KBS, 20074E6 ], LR T [IRAEM W E M M |, VA KI5 R T AR A i (¥ R
W55 o ARIRIN B P R BEBE IR, 20 SR (R I B DR 5 B BEAL S (RS o AR B A B A5 40 B il 30 7, SR
WRXEESR T — RSP

fE Rk R
LS R SR k. 2007 4F B, (S RNIBGRIEK: 1.6%. 15 H R 71 00U 7 e 4o 5l 449 25.9% 1 35.3%
SRS

b TAEHE 2008 Jbnt B Frii KRR L, 2007 5 5 HERIHEL T [ VISA BLUSAR P 1, RIS — K BLbat Bia 5 4
W ERR AR R RAT. 2007 4E 6 H, SERIEAT T A EMV A PR AEE AR, IR T IR 947 MR [
AMRIREIRGT, BRI PR ARG ) AT A S i % S ARG E NI R L . XA TS i B i
HAEBTIATR 5. B 2007 45 5 AT gl RMERS (MIGS) AT, S v k) b5 F 32 40 F i fHE 1 R g n
SR TR AL ST o AR B S IR HISEIL S, AR GRS A AR L ) R ) R B T T A RS R
Jrtkl

GPE oIk 55 (R BRI B AT 30 T ML S 2T, SE ARt T il R R e [ s B v RGP A PO 22 153 20 A
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EHEBER R (8

FREAMANR TR S I SE AL

B A N R ARAT IR A5l 5 U i, AEIBIARSERFF T se . IR A0 5 B 3 B A A g, NIRRTk
120064 K4 1120.5% 2 HIAE N IS TTAR A A B e sl 55 5 T IR GRS i s et A . ARSI R A AT 2006 4F i L
T+8.3%, i F Bk 45t K 7 I ST L AR B 9511 % e 57.9% 5 K . 20074E6 1, SEPIERHE LB A R M5 RS
% PRI ARG R A0 SR BRI S5 o 34, JEPIHE — R P IR, AEE XIS [ AR MEE
FRS ] K TSl ] RN MR REE, ZE% ) Ryl . RN K IT R AT AT R ATE0/C N R AT (KB 2
JAT M ILAT AT . RE2007456 R, $eft N R AR S0 H 3 AALEH Y 22395 .

T PSR R BB TIRTE R R R

L RGRBARAC AT IS . 20074 L4, SLBTFITIFR T, FEEFRE T 21K T SJOF O T 185 H A B . A Z20074F6
HIE, SRRHEREATH N H2895, HIE BHLEHC 4595 . tEAh, ST BESr 895K th L I vt K 20 5% v 4L B 5 B¢ 25 HRIUA o
Loy AR ST I 55 SRR S

AT A P BT A BRI, G T i UT IR S AR, TR TR e, DR R S T IR SS . 20074F 1
AR, ERNH R B ETI2.0%, HIH20064 B4, P RATAS S B 116.7%. 4 T IR R A AT SR N T
WRgs, GEHIMTR T RATAT RGN AR, IHEMT L3 T 208 7 L.

G ORI AL IS5 T Z B H A ) 2 AWT . 2007 45 bapa, SRR (BiAG) 7 TR EmAT | RS .
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BEERE AN (8

ANVARAT
FAELg D PARLEH & ¥ /
2007 & 2006 4 )
WM E s, H RSN 6 H30H 6/130H
R RN 2,368 1,981 +19.5%
EREEAY I IN 641 535 +19.8%
ZEIBAN 3,009 2,516 +19.6%
S (774) (675) +14.7%
P GT R A 46 W 2 228 Y ) 2,235 1,841 +21.4%
R UE A R 1] 220 604 -63.6%
B i R 2,455 2,445 +0.4%
2007 4 2006 4 K4 /
645300 12 /31 H G
SR 268,927 222,701 +20.8%
Sy F st 180,554 148,353 +21.7%

T VR A BORMG WY 55 IR MIE 35.

AT FAFUE T 24.55 (ZTCHIBRBLRT @A S HBCGLFORAEME A A 2 208 iR G s T 3.94 124708k 21.4% 24k 22.35 {47T, 523
TR RN SR 2B N3 70 39 0 19.5% A 19.8% .. 478 S I 14.7%.

R N BRI 389 0 = 2232 BT IBGIE N B A AR 22 i o AFa R 228 RAS 28 T7E T IA M A B0 s 0L T PPl 8 AR A
B o e 2B N B 1 55 3 AN B N S G PEON IR i 7o TRGER TS i A B 55 e N e Bl i 55 Bl A el
NHEI, [ ANEAS 2 B I 1 A8 Sy PN LT

7S R T I AR R LN 14.7% R T 7.74 1470,

DU HER 1R IR A 1T 2.20 127G, T 63.6%, FE T 2006 4 b AR al— 28 RAUK .

PER P ILEIRIEE I 19.3% 2 2,642.47 1270, FEPIYAFGEER (RGBS ITK) M. 2 773N 22.0% 2#m
1,778.50 147G,

RS E e
SEPAETRHE U0 HAH P SE 1 0  RE S o AR 75 A i O BUB AR (1) (Basis Point)it:, 41 2007 4
AU VAT TS VR S — K HEAT . 3 Ah, S A B R I Ak K — B By 0T

HER B SR

T BT S AR R S T B, SRPAE R BB 5 U5 T A W G, AL 2006 47 EAARE, SRHE R B o5 ok
PG . 2007 E B4R, £E 26 FOA FIAETHE A TTHRIBCUIE], 1) 2 W) Je 2245 20 P A # T 2,200 A2 0 R BT 05K .
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BEERE AN (8

MR R F HERIRIE R

LEMAET S [ /NAb A5 R e TR R ) I RAFHERE, /ARG E ot — 28 mai e AEALAE T 5245 B bR o S BT 1 AT T
TEFURE N, B B5Es T /hb SR, 2007 4 EoR4E, ar T T/ i B A B ] JIBL, /Al S58B4 T SR 34T« o
SER TR JTIR R R Tt 2 B A B M 83, DU S MR IR . Ak, N LM
S SCRE, R ERRLX B T 2 AL . i, SEHRIIHEL AN T RS, WIS TR/ DRI e
X1 Je 12007 E/NAF ) Fh kR Lo RS Rt ik T i N AEGRI R K 0y, SRR N BGRAR B 2007 4F LR AT
RYTDA LN

H R R S5 TR K

2007 4F E2PAE, SRR SR SIS E R . R4S DT E R T, S AR AR BIAL 2006 SEAEIRE N 28.1%, Jf H.
T T BT LR Ak . RO S H S IR ER M ETF 23.7%. SERK RS AN [ 58Stk ], d 5 min
b S5 URE BORS fa #52£7 1 SR o

IE YT % kgl

RPC (% KA — i — IS BERStG, 563 TR P SRR E L™ I R ASHIRL . 2007 47 3 )], EBIKSE
EHRLL, AT ITA SOERVE R IR A, NI A S B E AR . RSN, T SRR )2
HHE TR S5 BT 0 5 3 AL, OIS iy 3 8 B e g S i B . v gt [ BAJRAE 2007 48 5 Jjor, T840
B R TR LR 55 ST R SR PRI 55

)\‘,: llIl

AT

shomy
T o -

D

RARSEENWS . BFRITRETE, URRBRE LS

BRI R IV LUK R DL R BN 55 o RITHE 2P oiss T IR G-F- & A s, ot s 2 M B AT AT IR R . 42l
TR T AL B ™ W BN, G050 I R S E . RN, BRI ARl s B RAT Dh e Stk rh Aok BT (CBS
Online) Hi%%. 2007 4 E44, il g EARATHI % B H B0 29.5%, a4l b 4 % 7 B HOR IR RS N 5 5 %2 1,300 £

AU ER (E S T 7 R R E L 5 ML, 2 BOT I RosAT )5, AR RRGL TR RS BN, i 23 Rl 3 P SR i I 45 B
BRg5. 2007 4 L4, ERRDIPEN —FH [ ST ATUGETE | B (QDID PR AT (0720 2 10 5 5 2™ dh g ST A
o MPUR S I E G K ORIT RS S, DU B R85 6o 85 2007 41 6 J1, SHIEE I B SHUA ST 2,410
278, Mk, AERICE R P EE S R 2R DV B P T 7 [ B BTSSR | (QFID k55, DUIETE AT REBEBHIES: 13
LEENNI2

Pl S5 PR RR S I

L5 AR T k95 2 —o 2007 £E B4R, SEDAR IO ATl 55 QR B IS BIAR a2t o SR M DS i ol B0 46 i -2 207 R 1 n it
M 0.86 12702k 57.3%, TEZM TR IR, &/ AR 16.6%2HM 217 4270, HA NRMEGEKCKIE LT 42.8%. %47
NN 40.6%ZEHET 65 12470, BE/™ BRSNS, FrE 0 RKEEH LA TR 0.13 M2 mi% 0.10%.

LR — PR R A 2 SATHINE S5 . R 2007 4F 6 HE, SEPIILH 12 KA SOTIRMELE N IRMoL S5 . 422k 14 KA =2
1T CHAEIT AT LR 55 R B AR IRSS . 2007 45 B4R, ARPIRT EHcmlb S5 (E AT L, Ml — 27050, #lin [P
WA R Lo BeAh, SEDIRE I — BB AN N R R A W] OSSR i o AR IS e HEEEE A TT )i QDI g5 I, AR AR I M
BRI AT 28 12 KT B SATHAR T QDI Bidk . FaT, TPARE I 5 s v R ARAT 20 U R K AN AT BRI 7 3 {26 JsI N
R SLHAE . SH9E QDI T A ITTHL, AR CIFRAR ™ G I TR AR 3o AT 42 F [ 55 U I F R ) St
2007 4 6 J] 25 HFgi s e ARAT SR M 2 HEHEAE N3 B VA NARAT o BT a4 e i Al AT (P IED HIRAR (R Ch D),
BB B BT R D ReE AR e U, ST, PR ACRAT O DR BT IR, E AR
B REANVARAT S AN 55 o
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BEERE AN (8

T %
FELEHT VARG & #an /
2007 ¢ 2006 4 R
WM E s, H RSN 6 H30H 6130 H
IV ON 2,418 2,006 +20.5%
HEgE Il 36 789 -95.4%
ZHEWAN 2,454 2,795 -12.2%
S (233) (189) +23.3%
BRIl 2,221 2,606 -14.8%
2007 ¢ 2006 4 #n /
68300 12 1310 S %)
an: s 542,566 497,155 +9.1%
ViR AT 106,322 98,531 +7.9%

T VR FBORMG WY 55 IR MIE 35.

I=
o

OISR
=

=

5% 43 3 BR AR B AR M T 22.21 4270, [RILL s T 3.85 12708k 14.8%. JF 1A BSR4 NI RIS T 4.12 {2505k 20.5%

G, BAEBADY NS 3.41 /27080 12.2%, L2l T HELERN TR 7.53 {4708 95.4% .

=
pe
bui:3

FR) RN 0 = B 28 T BB T BEA RS A SR I o SMNC )& 29 B A 5 Pk 5 450, BLRR 3 R R i i (K058 S PR N D>
LI EAE RN T, TR LR R A 4 s Dt S 8 65 TH R (RBE R TR IR 458 S PN RIS

LH 3 T} 23.3%, B A BTN S| SO T

SEERAE, KhRREFR LTS, REkiE

G 7 B B R AV BT UE S, I T B A1G, PRI R BB BB MR . BB B AT W) TR SN~ (R 45 B 41 5 O
FEAR RS SR B o SEIATRE L ST 56 HE () 73 AT AR AN 2R GO I 5t B 7 D TR Ry P DS (KA B, b (gt Bt 2 T T s L, Sl
HEATHE H R S g WIS PPl 200, TR AR P F430 % SEM% 1 i 308 PR AR 1 ) SR RSB I T B 45 8 . 2007 4R B8, ZEH4E
AEAHE 20 IR B S OWCEEAT B BRI B < S AR 1k T 6,500 12T

R TTI= T RNSRZERIE TSR ML

2007 4F E2PAE, SREIINR I BETT R B8 o FEWAHERI BB 8, AP s T EA BRI SR TR, 75 2007 45 2 JTRAT T %
VRIS HE S RIVESE, ™ RS2 % P G, SR T 74400, IEEABBURME R T, S #RAT I = HUBH T 2007 4
6 AT FTEERRAS by o IXLEH ™ i ANt AL T SRR b, 10 HAR T T AR A AT . S8 T AEHE 20 0 3 i N IR TR 30
NEAHE 2 8y VA b NI R et B 12 2 N9 i ST B (A - S | P 0 R i e a9 e 3 I NS B R et R 4 ]
T HE) ARG 5, W TR B s T E W RE ), NI T SRR B kR R

RPC R SLjtivt R
RIS 2006-2011 4E (R FE5ME, ST 2007 4F 3 F FFHAS % 5 R =20 R4 (RPC) B, LI k37 i K R 4
S LA LR % R R, IR f o S P 4 A 8 B G500, T A S A P 0 R R AR R 3 4 1 o SR BN T AT i

A, Jf O TAE TS RAFst e, QIRASVEMNER. © i Ed. SUIERARGEIMIRIELLRESE . WS SRR i E
B KABAT o RN 2R ) 48 3 B3 T34 T AR SRR
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BEERE AN (8

WERRE
ELIERFTFEA ML

PN (G BEAT R 5 BEARRHER I BR il EITRE) (R DR SEAPML) (BASEL 10D AMUAAE M 25K, SR G AN %%
PO XU B BN BB K S . 2007 4F B4R, ARIREAT B B A DR AR T A2 [SCRE ) Jrii, SRHER AR 54 T
DR T RS 88 A DX ) B A A SR o B2 IR 38 A8 R S0l Y P PP RS (FIRBD THEE AR, JF Cog AN Bl 225 /0 A7
LA GXE] FIRB BRI ol 2e k. [SRE= ] Jrifn, ARBIELST W B A SR MR (ICAAP) (PESTEZ I [ R A B B A
B ERA R TR [SOE=), RESAAET CRATRE ) B i3 SR MBORE, SERIHE T 3Gk BUE, DUEd
2007 Pk M HEAT I 45 3 o

P 2
EE AT S

B

SEHIRAR R A AR 3 B A s D R 03RRI, A 2 v s P A B B, iR KBS T 5 b 95 M B g 2 il
BN SRIANL S5 10 3 2 A A OB A5 20 PR A S e A o S XU AR DRI L T AU R AR L B B X
W B AR AR XU o AR TATHR) RGP B 11 A £ 5 v JBEAR 70 (L B0 7 I DR XU 2 A P B2 K~ 2

R R E IR

SRS 3 31 A TR A 2 a5 M 55 R R (K A A, DUORAIEZE N 55 278 v (K48 208 RSy 8 e A5 80 280 B sl o SR I 5 35 0 KRy
AR, I — A i XS B BEOR MR, FHRABUN . BERE . MRS A5l vl A S0 4% UG o 3 P I s 301 o A S S XU 5 3
BUR ALY, LABC A 173 Sl 55 SRME (R AR o AN [7) 2% 1 ) XU AR B 2031 £ 5T L FEAT SR A XU A PS4

HERNRERARNFIZL, AR B By R, JF0 R I A 0. TERSAL S PRSI, 751
LI B AR T BENS , T PREE R R A R W AT B R G LR ST A R . R P IH R RS WNRZ e, ol
AR R IEN: dHEm 2 O RS B, IF I AT s o 2 B ey SRR ) R KA B B, T A AN AR AT B AZ
ST AL A% 2 S S P I T8 S0 JEAT A A8 728 AR e R A2 TR Bt

DT AR SR, TR 0 USRS E BRBOR, E HE S A [ A et E G XU AR AR B o KUK M 0 B e 8 e
AT BN 5 BRI TE, SR T A0 RS B 0 Rt DATEC 45 M SR Ak, AT SE 2 b M 8 R R BT 55« ™ it S
E ISP AR 5 I B AU AU AR AT S 53 o A K KU AR R AT B, XA N AN S HEAT A AT A 15 AR

ARSI AR 1 1A AT L 0 RS R B AL o NP 553 0 XU B B S X, i RBG  BEE 1 T I S7 Tll S541) . A o 2R
WG H R, DA A A AT ST - XS BB R Y o

A P ) 5 BB ARAT R BT, NSRS AR AT — B XU B BB o I i 2 WA ST ARAT SR A BB, I 5 D A T B
b [ )

AR

2 U A DR L AS S T R LR 95 2B A SR i, AR5 RS, WIRES I B0 AR/« A B TR A B A > 25 X
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This section provides an analysis of the Group’s performance, financial position, and risk management. The following analysis

should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included in this Interim Report.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REVIEW

In the first six months of 2007, the Group achieved encouraging financial performance and made good progress in implementing its

strategic plan for 2006-2011. Driven by strong growth in core earnings, the Group posted record highs in its half-yearly financial

results. Compared to the first half of 2006, operating profit before loan impairment allowances increased to HK$8,486 million, up

HK$1,068 million or 14.4%. Despite a fall in both loan impairment allowances write-back and investment property revaluation gain,
profit attributable to shareholders rose by HK$362 million, or 5.2%, to HK$7,366 million.

Financial Highlights

Half-year ended

Half-year ended

Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June|
HK$’'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006 2006
Operating income 11,857 10,644 10,356
Operating expenses (3,371) (3,557) (2,938)
Operating profit before loan impairment allowances 8,486 7,087 7,418
Reversal of loan impairment allowances 166| 1,148 642
Others 419 113 485
Profit before taxation 9,071 8,348 8,545
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank 7,366 6,840 7,004
Net interest margin 1.97% 1.93% 1.77%)
Non-interest income ratio 28.26% 24.39% 30.12%
Cost-to-income ratio 28.43% 33.42% 28.37%)

Analyses of the Group’s financial performance and business operations are set out in the following sections.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Net Interest Income and Margin

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June

HK$'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006* 2006*
Interest income 21,154 20,637 19,219
Interest expense (12,648) (12,589) (11,982)
Net interest income 8,506 8,048 7,237
Average interest-earning assets 869,203 825,607 826,707
Net interest spread 1.61% 1.55% 1.39%
Net interest margin 1.97% 1.93% 1.77%

* Interest expense on short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and callable interest rate swaps were reclassified from “Net gain from interest rate
instruments” included as “Net trading income” to “Interest expense”. Average interest-earning assets, net interest spread and net interest margin were

revised accordingly.

Compared to the first half of 2006, net interest income increased by HK$1,269 million, or 17.5%, to HK$8,506 million. Average
interest-earning assets grew by HK$42,496 million, or 5.1%, to HK$869,203 million mainly due to the increase in average deposits
(including funds from IPO subscriptions). Net interest margin increased by 20 basis points to 1.97% and net interest spread widened

by 22 basis points to 1.61%. Contribution from net free funds fell by 2 basis points.

After a relatively steep rise in the first half of 2006, HKD and USD interest rates have performed quite differently since the second
half of 2006. While one-month LIBOR has remained flat at around 5.3% since the second half of 2006 due to the softening US
economy, one-month HIBOR dropped gradually in the second half of 2006 from 4.19% at end-June 2006 to 3.91% at end-2006 due
to abundant liquidity in the local banking sector. Conversely, in the first half of 2007, one-month HIBOR rebounded to 4.48% at
end-June due to IPO activities. Compared to the first half of 2006, average one-month HIBOR increased by 5 basis points to 4.24%
while average one-month LIBOR increased by 47 basis points to 5.32% in the first half of 2007. At the same time, the Group’s
average HKD Prime rate decreased by 33 basis points year-on-year to 7.75%, thus narrowing the HKD Prime-to-one-month HIBOR
spread (hereinafter called “Prime-HIBOR spread”) by 38 basis points to 3.51% in the first half of 2007.

During the period under review, average customer deposits increased by HK$46,642 million, or 7.1%, leading to an increase in
average interest-earning assets by HK$42,496 million, or 5.1%. The increasing interest rate environment together with the rise in
investments in structured securities and selected corporate bonds helped raise the gross yield on debt securities by 45 basis points.
At the same time, the Group’s assets mix further improved with average debt securities investments and loans and advances to
customers accounting for 36.4% and 41.9% of average interest-earning assets, up 1.7 and 2.1 percentage points respectively. In
particular, higher yielding loans such as trade finance, SME loans and lending through the Group’s Mainland branches grew
year-on-year. Nevertheless, as Prime-HIBOR spread narrowed and pricing pressure continued, loan spread was compressed.
Weighted average yield from the residential mortgage portfolio, excluding Government Home Ownership Scheme (“GHOS”)
mortgages, decreased by 13 basis points year-on-year to 2.65% below HKD Prime rate. As a result, average gross yield from loans
and advances to customers fell by 11 basis points to 5.51%. On the other hand, the Group’s overall funding costs remained flat. The
Group’s conscious effort in managing funding costs continued to enhance the fixed deposits spread. Meanwhile, savings deposits
spread also widened as average savings rate decreased in times of higher average market rates. At the same time, deposit mix
continued to improve with increasing proportion of average demand deposits and current accounts as well as savings deposits

(hereinafter called “lower cost deposits”) to average total deposits.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

The summary below shows the average balances and average interest rates of individual assets and liabilities:

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2006
Average Average Average Average Average Average
ASSETS balance yield balance yield balance yield
HK$’m % HK$'m % HK$'m %
Loans to banks 171,438 3.80% 168,048 3.90% 186,240 3.91%
Debt securities investments 316,168 4.84% 300,152 4.80% 286,564 4.39%
Loans and advances to customers 363,738 5.51% 338,929 5.69% 328,768 5.62%
Other interest-earning assets 17,859 4.53% 18,478 3.81% 25,135 1.75%
Total interest-earning assets 869,203 4.91% 825,607 4.96% 826,707 4.69%
Non interest-earning assets 85,130 79,668 76,884
Total assets 954,333 4.47% 905,275 4.52% 903,591 4.29%
Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2006
Average Average Average Average Average Average
LIABILITIES balance Rate balance Rate balance Rate
HK$’'m % HK$'m % HK$'m %
Deposits and balances of banks 43,374 3.31% 45,772 2.96% 43,930 3.03%
and other financial institutions
Current, savings and fixed deposits 699,895 3.30% 659,338 3.39% 653,253 3.33%
Certificates of deposit issued 2,473 3.54% 3,022 3.41% 3,953 3.07%
Other interest-bearing liabilities 26,743 3.31% 25,140 4.69% 31,375 3.05%
Total interest-bearing liabilities 772,485 3.30% 733,272 3.41% 732,511 3.30%
Non interest-bearing deposits 33,224 31,786 33,932
Shareholders’ funds* and non
interest-bearing liabilities 148,624 140,217 137,148
Total liabilities 954,333 2.67% 905,275 2.76% 903,591 2.67%

*

Shareholders’ funds represent capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Bank.

Compared to the second half of 2006, net interest income increased by HK$458 million, or 5.7%. Average interest-earning assets
grew by HK$43,596 million, or 5.3%, driven by the increase in average deposits (including funds from IPO subscriptions). Net
interest margin and net interest spread rose by 4 basis points and 6 basis points respectively. Contribution from net free funds fell by

2 basis point.

As a result of the rebound of HKD interest rate in the first half of 2007, average one-month HIBOR increased by 19 basis points to
4.24% when compared to the second half of 2006. On the other hand, average 1-month LIBOR remained relatively stable.
Improvement in net interest income was mainly attributable to the increase in average interest-earning assets as well as the
increase in average loans and advances to customers, in particular higher yielding loans such as trade finance, SMEs loans and
lending through Mainland branches. Meanwhile, total deposit spread widened as average savings rate decreased in times of higher
average market rates. Deposit mix also improved with a higher proportion of average lower cost deposits in average total deposits.
However, as Prime-HIBOR spread narrowed and pricing pressure continued, loan spread was compressed. Weighted average yield

from the residential mortgage portfolio, excluding GHOS mortgages, declined by 5 basis points to 2.65% below the HKD Prime rate.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Net Fees and Commission Income

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June

HK$'m 2007 2006 2006
Bills commissions 273 278 259
Loan commissions 129 157 116
Investment and insurance fee income 1,871 1,089 963
Securities brokerage (Stockbroking) 1,324 739 644
Securities brokerage (Bonds) 65 76 29
Asset management 342 150 167
Life insurance 140 124 123
General insurance 52 42 54
Trust services 66 64 54
Payment services 221 218 200
Credit cards 471 432 375
Account services 153 147 157
Guarantees 24 19 25
Currency exchange 73 66 51
RMB business 54 41 36
Correspondent banking 17 16 15
IPO-related business 43 25 35
Others 99 135 117
Fees and commission income 3,546 2,729 2,457
Fees and commission expenses (803) (672) (587)
Net fees and commission income 2,743 2,057 1,870

Net fees and commission income increased by HK$873 million, or 46.7% year-on-year, to HK$2,743 million, primarily due to a
significant rise in investment and insurance fee income of HK$908 million or 94.3% and an increase of fees from card business of
HK$96 million or 25.6%. The remarkable performance of investment and insurance agency business reflected the Group’s business
initiatives on the back of the active equity market and IPO activities. In the first half of 2007, the Group actively promoted stock
brokerage and improved its trading platform and services. Against the backdrop of the buoyant equity market and IPO activities,
commissions from stock brokerage rose by HK$680 million, or 105.6%, with the stock brokerage business volume growing
substantially by 111.9%. Boosted by the sales of China equity funds and certain thematic funds, asset management fee income
increased by HK$175 million, or 104.8%, with the sales of open-end funds rising by 107.8%. Commission from sales of bonds also
increased by HK$36 million, or 124.1%, after the successful launch of private placement services which helped grow the sales of
structured notes by 237.2%. Meanwhile, fee income from life insurance rose by HK$17 million, or 13.8%, with sales volume
increased by 8.7%. Fees from card business also recorded satisfactory growth as cardholder spending and merchant acquiring
volume increased by 25.9% and 35.3% respectively. Fees from currency exchange, trust services, loans and payment services all
registered double-digit growth of 43.1%, 22.2%, 11.2% and 10.5% respectively. Riding on flourishing IPOs in the first half of 2007,
the Group’s fees and commission income from IPO-related activities such as receiving banker’s fee and brokerage fee surged by
22.9%. Meanwhile, fee income from RMB-related services also rose by 50.0%. Fees and commission expenses rose by HK$216
million or 36.8%, mainly driven by the increases in stockbroking expenses as well as fees and commission expenses for credit card
business. Moreover, additional charges under the Deposit Protection Scheme that commenced in September 2006 also contributed

to the increase in fees and commission expenses.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Compared to the second half of 2006, net fees and commission income increased by HK$686 million, or 33.3%, largely because of
the increase in fee income from stock brokerage of HK$585 million or 79.2% and that in asset management of HK$192 million or
128.0%. Fees and commission income from IPO-related activities, RMB-related business and card business also increased by
72.0%, 31.7% and 9.0% respectively. Fees and commission expenses rose by 19.5%, mainly due to an increase in stockbroking

expenses, credit card expenses and the additional charges under the Deposit Protection Scheme.

Net Trading Income

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June

HK$'m 2007 2006* 2006*
Foreign exchange and foreign exchange products 155 376 737
Interest rate instruments 192 2 302
Equity instruments 70 57 15
Commodities - 20 58
Net trading income 417 455 1,112

* Interest expense on short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and callable interest rate swaps were reclassified from “Net gain from interest rate

instruments” included as “Net trading income” to “Interest expense”.

Net trading income was HK$417 million, down HK$695 million or 62.5% year-on-year. This was mainly caused by the decline in net
trading income from foreign exchange and foreign exchange products of HK$582 million, or 79.0%, resulting from the net trading
loss on foreign exchange swap contracts**. Income from other foreign exchange activities increased satisfactorily by 19.0%. Net
trading income from interest rate instruments dropped by HK$110 million, or 36.4% as the gain in fair value of the Group’s interest
rate swap contracts declined. Net trading income of equity instruments increased by HK$55 million due to the option premium
received under the Group’s newly launched notes programme and the increase in the fair value of certain equity instruments. The
decrease in net trading income from commodities was chiefly attributable to the decline in customers’ demand for bullion products

as market volatility decreased, coupled with the net trading loss on certain commodities instruments.

Compared to the second half of 2006, net trading income decreased by HK$38 million or 8.4% as a result of the increase in the net
trading loss on foreign exchange swap contracts**. This was partly offset by the increase in the fair value of interest rate swap
contracts. Meanwhile, other foreign exchange activities performed satisfactorily and the related net trading income increased by
10.9%.

** Foreign exchange swap contracts are usually used for the Group's liquidity management and funding activities. Under foreign exchange swap
contracts, the Group exchanges one currency (original currency) for another (swapped currency) at the spot exchange rate (spot transaction) and
commits to reverse the spot transaction by exchanging the same currency pair at a future maturity at a predetermined rate (forward transaction). In this
way, surplus funds in original currency are swapped into another currency for liquidity and funding purposes. Under HKAS 39, the exchange difference
between the spot and forward contracts is recognised as foreign exchange gain or loss (as included in "net trading income"), while the corresponding

interest differential between the surplus funds in original currency and swapped currency is reflected in net interest income.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Net Loss on Financial Instruments Designated at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June
HK$'m 2007 2006 2006
Net loss on financial instruments designated at FVTPL (5) (79) (21)

Net loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss decreased by HK$16 million, or 76.2%, year-on-year.

This was resulted from the changes in the fair value of the investments in debt securities.

Compared to the second half of 2006, net loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss decreased by

HK$74 million, or 93.7%, mainly due to the changes in the fair value of the investments in debt securities.

Operating Expenses

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June|

HK$’m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006 2006
Staff costs 2,077 2,160 1,808,
Premises and equipment expenses (excluding depreciation) 412 491 372
Depreciation on owned fixed assets 372 348 322
Other operating expenses 510 558 436
Operating expenses 3,371 3,557 2,938
Cost-to-income ratio 28.43% 33.42% 28.37%

To cope with overall business expansion, the Group’s operating expenses increased by HK$433 million, or 14.7%, year-on-year to
HK$3,371 million. Staff costs rose by HK$269 million or 14.9% after pay rise and the recruitment of new staff. Compared to
end-June 2006, headcount measured in full-time equivalents rose by 129 to 12,751 at end-June 2007.

Premises and equipment expenses increased by HK$40 million or 10.8% primarily due to higher rental and IT costs incurred.

Depreciation on owned fixed assets rose by HK$50 million, or 15.5%, to HK$372 million, largely due to the appreciation of the value

of bank premises and the increase in depreciation on computer equipments.

The increase in other operating expenses was mainly attributable to the growth of expenses incurred by credit card business.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Reversal of Loan Impairment Allowances on Advances

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 31 December 30 June|

HK$'m 2007 2006 2006

Reversal of/(Charge for) loan impairment allowances

Individual assessment

- new allowances (106) (281) (366),

- releases 109 214 99

- recoveries 340 1,377 676
Collective assessment

- new allowances (192) (192) (2)

- releases - (16) 219

- recoveries 15 46 16

Net credit to Income Statement 166 1,148 642

The Group recorded a net reversal of loan impairment allowances of HK$166 million in the first half of 2007, primarily because of
loan recoveries. Compared to the first half of 2006, net reversal of loan impairment allowances was down HK$476 million or 74.1%,
which was mainly the consequence of a decline in both the loan recoveries and release of allowances. This decline reflected a
natural slowdown in the improvement in bad debt migration and loan recoveries after the Group’s significant improvement in asset

quality in previous years.

As new allowances were offset by the releases of allowances, net impairment release from individual assessment was HK$3 million,
compared to the net charge of HK$267 million recorded in the first half of 2006. The decrease in net impairment charge was caused
by the decline in new allowances as additional allowances were needed to cover the deterioration of certain large accounts in the
first half of 2006. In the first half of 2007, HK$106 million of new allowances was made to cover the formation of new impaired loans

and further deterioration of existing impaired accounts.

Net charge of collective impairment allowances amounted to HK$192 million, compared to the net release of HK$217 million in the
first half of 2006. During the first half of 2007, there was a continuous refinement of methodology. The increase in new allowances
was also attributable to the increase in advances to customers. The reduction in releases of allowances reflected a natural

slowdown in the improvement in the bad debt migration rate after the Group’s significant improvement in asset quality.

The Group continued to have recoveries of loans that were previously written off with total recoveries (individually and collectively
assessed) amounting to HK$355 million. Total recoveries dropped by HK$337 million year-on-year versus the first half of 2006

during which period certain large accounts had been recovered.
Compared to the second half of 2006, net release of loan impairment allowances decreased by HK$982 million or 85.5% as a result

of lower recovery of loans that were previously written off. The significant loan recoveries in the second half of 2006 were mainly

attributable to the recoveries of a number of large accounts.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Property Revaluation

Half-year ended Half-year ended Half-year ended

HK$’'m 30 June 31 December 30 June
2007 2006 2006

Net gain/(loss) on revaluation of premises 7 3 (4)
Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment properties 414 97 477
Deferred tax (59) (33) (22
Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment properties, after tax 355 64 455

The aggregate impact of property revaluation before tax on the income statement was HK$421 million, of which HK$414 million
came from the revaluation of investment properties and HK$7 million from the revaluation of premises. The related deferred tax
charge on revaluation of investment properties amounted to HK$59 million. As a result, the net impact of fair value adjustments on
investment properties on the Group’s profit attributable to equity holders in the first half of 2007 was HK$355 million. When
compared to the first half of 2006, the decrease in net gain on property revaluation was in line with the mild increase in property
prices in the first half of 2007.

Compared to the second half of 2006, the increase in net gain from revaluation of investment properties of HK$291 million was in
line with the upward movement of local property prices in the first half of 2007 after a relatively quiet market in the second half of
2006.
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Financial Position

At 30 June At 31 December
HK$'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006
Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions 122,766 105,236
Placements with banks and other financial institutions maturing between one and
twelve months 60,804 56,373
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness 34,100 34,750
Securities investments* 312,145 315,285
Advances and other accounts 399,574 352,844
Fixed assets and investment properties 28,631 27,216
Other assets ** 71,511 22,085
Total assets 1,029,531 913,789
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 34,100 34,750
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions 46,718 49,034
Deposits from customers 805,025 695,616
Debt securities in issue at amortised cost *** 283 -
Other accounts and provisions 59,613 53,969
Total liabilities 945,739 833,369
Minority interests 1,461 1,419
Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Bank 82,331 79,001
Total liabilities and equity 1,029,531 913,789
Loan-to-deposit ratio 48.10% 49.25%

*  Securities investments comprise investment in securities and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
* Interests in associates and derivative financial instruments are included in other assets.

***  Debt securities in issue at amortised cost represents the notes issued under the Group’s notes programme.

The Group'’s total assets were HK$1,029,531 million as at 30 June 2007, up HK$115,742 million or 12.7% from the end of 2006. Key

changes include:

- On the back of increased deposits from customers in the first half of 2007, cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions increased by HK$17,530 million or 16.7%. Interbank placements increased by HK$4,431 million, or 7.9%.

- Securities investments decreased slightly by HK$3,140 million, or 1.0%. As of 30 June 2007, the Group held HK$12,800

million in US subprime asset-backed securities (“ABS”), all of AAA credit rating and with weighted average maturity of around

1.2 years.

- Advances and other accounts increased by HK$46,730 million, or 13.2%, primarily due to the growth of advances to
customers by HK$45,718 million or 13.2%.

. Other assets rose by HK$49,426 million or 223.8% as a result of the increase in accounts receivable of clearing items and

shares due to IPO subscription and increased customer transactions of shares.
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Advances to Customers

At 30 June At 31 December
HK$’m, except percentage amounts 2007 % 2006 %
Loans for use in Hong Kong 305,106 77.7% 274,276 79.0%
Industrial, commercial and financial 176,710 45.0% 148,780 42.9%
Individuals 128,396 32.7% 125,496 36.1%
Trade finance 21,598 5.5% 16,865 4.9%
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 66,090 16.8% 55,935 16.1%
Total advances to customers 392,794 100.0% 347,076 100.0%

Total advances to customers registered a robust growth of HK$45,718 million or 13.2%. After excluding the impact of IPO financing,
total advances to customers would have increased by 8.7%. The growth was broad-based, covering both corporate loans and
individual loans. In particular, loans for use in Hong Kong, trade finance and loans for use outside Hong Kong all recorded

double-digit growth. This reflected the Group’s effective implementation of its growth strategies under the new business model.

Loans for use in Hong Kong grew by 11.2%. After excluding the impact of IPO financing, loan for use in Hong Kong would have

increased by 5.6%:

- Lending to the industrial, commercial and financial sectors rose by HK$27,930 million, or 18.8%, to HK$176,710 million,
driven by loans for transport and transport equipment, property investment and IPO financing.

- Despite keen market competition, residential mortgage loans (excluding those under GHOS) increased by HK$3,164 million,
or 3.3%, to HK$100,117 million as a result of the Group’s effective marketing efforts, helped by greater demand in the

property market.

. Card advances grew by HK$88 million, or 1.6%, to HK$5,578 million as a result of an increase in cardholder spending.
- Other consumer lending decreased by HK$231 million, or 2.6%, to HK$8,586 million mainly due to the repayment of tax
loans.

Trade finance increased substantially by HK$4,733 million, or 28.1%, as a result of the Group’s new business initiatives coupled
with robust import and export trade. Meanwhile, loans for use outside Hong Kong also grew strongly by HK$10,155 million or 18.2%.

The increase was mainly driven by overseas lending and loan growth of the Group’s Mainland branches.
In terms of currency mix, HKD and USD advances to customers accounted for 81.7% and 14.1% respectively at the end of June
2007. Other currency advances to customers accounted for 4.2%. There was no significant change in currency mix in the first half

of 2007.

Deposits from Customers

At 30 June At 31 December
HK$'m, except percentage amounts 2007 % 2006 %
Demand deposits and current accounts 115,466 14.2% 31,005 4.4%
Savings deposits 246,703 30.2% 257,218 36.5%
Time, call and notice deposits 442,856 54.2% 407,393 57.8%
Total deposits from customers 805,025 98.6% 695,616 98.7%
Structured deposits 11,603 1.4% 9,085 1.3%
Adjusted total deposits from customers 816,628 100.0% 704,701 100.0%
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At the end of June 2007, total deposits from customers was HK$805,025 million, up HK$109,409 million or 15.7% (up 15.9% if
including structured deposits). Should the estimated impact of IPO-related funds be excluded, total deposits from customers would
have increased by 4.9% (up 5.2% if including structured deposits). Demand deposits and current accounts grew sharply by
HK$84,461 million or 272.4%, mainly driven by IPO deposits. Savings deposits decreased by HK$10,515 million or 4.1%. Time, call
and notice deposits rose by HK$35,463 million or 8.7%. There was a growing demand for structured deposits — a hybrid of retail
deposit and derivatives offering a higher nominal interest rate to depositors. Structured deposits grew to HK$11,603 million, up
HK$2,518 million or 27.7%, representing about 1.4% of the adjusted total deposits from customers. The Group’s deposit mix
continued to improve with the proportion of average lower cost deposits to average adjusted total deposits rising by 1.0 percentage

point over 2006. The Group’s loan-to-deposit ratio was 48.10% at the end of June 2007.
In terms of currency mix, HKD and USD deposits accounted for 73.5% and 18.7% respectively at the end of June 2007, while other
currency deposits accounted for 7.8%. The Group’s HKD loan-to-deposit ratio was 53.4%, down from 58.2% at end-2006, mainly

due to the substantial amount of IPO deposits at the end of June 2007.

Asset Quality

At 30 June At 31 December

HK$'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006
Advances to customers 392,794 347,076
Classified and impaired loan ratio® 0.41% 0.57%
Impairment allowances 1,136 1,103
Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 3,972 3,621
Total allowances and regulatory reserve 5,108 4,724
Total allowances as a percentage of advances to customers 0.29% 0.32%
Total allowances and regulatory reserve as a percentage of advances to customers 1.30% 1.36%
Impairment allowances on classified and impaired loan ratio ** 30.59% 28.62%
Residential mortgage loans* - delinquency and rescheduled loan ratio** 0.19% 0.21%
Card advances - delinquency ratio*** 0.32% 0.25%
Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 2007 30 June 2006

Card advances - charge-off ratio” 2.59% 2.64%

Classified and impaired loans represent advances which have been classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality, or
individually assessed to be impaired. Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value or the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the
date of repossession. The related loans and advances are deducted from loans and advances.

Residential mortgage loans exclude those under the Home Ownership Scheme and other government-sponsored home purchasing schemes.

** Delinquency ratio is measured by a ratio of total amount of overdue loans (more than three months) to total outstanding loans.
# Excluding Great Wall cards and computed according to the HKMA's definition.
## Including impairment allowances on loans classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality, or individually assessed to be

impaired.
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Movement of Classified Advances to Customers

In HK$ bin Half-year ended Half-year ended  Half-year ended

30 June 2007 31 December 2006 30 June 2006
Beginning balance 2.0 3.6 4.3
New classified loans 0.3 0.5 0.4
Upgraded classified loans (0.1) (0.1) (0.2)
Collection (0.5) (1.3) (0.7)
Write-off (0.1) (0.7) (0.1)
Others - - (0.1)
Ending balance 1.6 2.0 3.6

The Group’s asset quality remained strong in the first half of 2007. Classified loans decreased by approximately HK$0.4 billion or
19.4% to HK$1.6 billion. New classified loans were maintained at a low level, representing less than 0.1% of total loans outstanding.

Total collections amounted to approximately HK$0.5 billion. Write-off of classified loans amounted to HK$0.1 billion.

Total impairment allowances, including both IA and CA, amounted to HK$1,136 million. Impairment allowances on classified and
impaired loan ratio was 30.59%. The Group’s regulatory reserve rose by HK$351 million to HK$3,972 million as advances to

customers increased.
The quality of the Group’s residential mortgage loans continued to improve. The combined delinquency and rescheduled loan ratio

dropped by 0.02 percentage point to 0.19% in the first half of 2007. The quality of card advances remained sound, with the

charge-off ratio decreasing from 2.64% to 2.59% year-on-year.
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Capital and Liquidity Ratios

Restated
At 30 June At 31 December
HK$’'m, except percentage amounts 2007 2006
Tier 1 capital 70,597 68,435
Deductions (473) (486)
Tier 1 capital after deductions 70,124 67,949
Tier 2 capital 3,820 4,054
Deductions (473) (486)
Tier 2 capital after deductions 3,347 3,568
Total capital base after deductions 73,471 71,517
Risk-weighted assets
Credit risk 483,519 426,130
Market risk 6,406 5,001
Operational risk 34,997 32,901
Deductions (10,616) (9,124)
Total risk-weighted assets 514,306 454,908
Capital adequacy ratios
Tier 1 13.63% 14.94%
Total 14.29% 15.72%
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006
Average liquidity ratio 50.08% 50.30%

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules effective from 1 January 2007, the Group adopted the Standardised Approach in

calculating capital adequacy ratios at 30 June 2007, and comparable figures at 31 December 2006 have been restated accordingly.

Consolidated capital adequacy ratio at 30 June 2007 was 14.29%, down 1.43 percentage points from end-2006 mainly due to the
increase in risk-weighted assets. Capital base rose by 2.7% to HK$73,471 million following the increase in retained earnings. Driven
by the growth in advances to customers (including IPO financing) and the increase in receivables for substantial amount of

settlement for shares trading, risk-weighted assets grew by 13.1% to HK$514,306 million.
Average liquidity ratio remained strong at 50.08%, down 0.22 percentage point versus the first half of 2006. Although the portfolio

size of average marketable debt securities expanded, average qualifying liabilities increased as average savings deposits grew

significantly, which held back the liquidity position.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

This section covers the review of the Group’s business lines together with their respective financial results.

RETAIL BANKING

Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase
HK$’m, except percentage amounts 30 June 30 June (decrease)

2007 2006
Net interest income 4,309 3,812 +13.0%)
Other operating income 2,555 1,670 +53.0%)
Operating income 6,864 5,482 +25.2%)
Operating expenses (2,676) (2,326) +15.0%)
Operating profit before loan impairment allowances 4,188 3,156 +32.7%
Net (charge for) / release of loan impairment allowances (54) 38 N/A
Others - (5) N/A
Profit before taxation 4,134 3,189 +29.6%
At 30 June At 31 December Increase
2007 2006 (decrease)
Segment assets 192,948 169,595 +13.8%)
Segment liabilities 650,938 577,755 +12.7%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

Results

Retail Banking performed strongly in the first half of 2007. Profit before taxation grew substantially year-on-year by HK$945 million,
or 29.6%, to HK$4,134 million. Operating income grew by HK$1,382 million, or 25.2%, to HK$6,864 million, with net interest income
and other operating income up 13.0% and 53.0% respectively. Operating profit before loan impairment allowances increased by
HK$1,032 million or 32.7% to HK$4,188 million.

Net interest income rose by 13.0% to HK$4,309 million. Deposit spread widened as average savings rate decreased in times of
higher average market rates. The improvement in deposit spread was held back by the compressed loan spread as a result of

narrowed Prime-HIBOR spread and keen competition.

Other operating income soared by 53.0%, to HK$2,555 million because of the strong growth of net fees and commission income by
61.5%. Benefiting from the buoyant equity market and IPO activities, the Group’s stock brokerage business grew its transaction
volume by 111.9% by means of an enhanced trading platform and effective marketing, thereby increasing the commissions from
securities trading by 105.6%. At the same time, boosted by the sales of China equity funds and certain thematic funds, asset
management fee income increased by 104.8% as the sales of open-end funds rose. Commission from sales of bonds also

increased by 124.1% after the successful launch of the Group’s private placement service.

Operating expenses rose by 15.0% to HK$2,676 million, which was generally in line with the business expansion. Staff costs

increased after pay rise and the recruitment of new staff.
Net charge for loan impairment allowances amounted to HK$54 million, versus net releases of HK$38 million in the first half of 2006.

The net charge for loan impairment allowances was mainly caused by additional allowances for increased advances to customers

as well as a slowdown in the improvement in bad debt migration.
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Advances and other accounts, including mortgage loans and card advances, increased by 6.4% to HK$138,426 million, partly due
to an increase in IPO financing. Owing to a large amount of IPO-related funds received, customer deposits increased by 14.1% to
HK$627,307 million by end-June 2007.

Significant growth of investment and insurance businesses

Investment and insurance, both being the Group’s business focuses, delivered remarkable results in the first half of 2007. In respect
of the investment business, the Group actively promoted stock brokerage and improved its trading platform and services. Aided by a
bullish stock market, business volume via the automated channel rose by 176.7%. As a result, the stock brokerage business volume
grew substantially by 111.9%, versus the market growth rate of 81.8% during the same period. In January 2007, private placement
service for structured notes was successfully launched among customers, resulting in a 237.2% growth in sales of structured notes.
Meanwhile, the sales volume of open-end funds rose sharply by 107.8%, among which the China equity funds and certain thematic

funds were the more popular ones among customers.

Riding on the spate of IPO activities, the Group further enhanced its IPO subscription service to cater to customers’ needs and
actively promoted its IPO-related businesses. The Group continued to be the major receiving bank for most of the large-scale IPOs
in Hong Kong and was the major receiving bank for 20 IPOs in the first half of 2007. IPO-related commission and fee income surged

by 22.9% year-on-year.

Through effective marketing campaigns and personalised services, the Group grew its number of wealth management customers

and assets under management by 16.8% and 16.9% respectively in the first half of 2007.

In respect of the insurance agency business, with the further enhancement of marketing techniques and effective thematic
promotional campaigns, commission income from insurance business registered solid growth on a year-on-year basis. In the first
half of 2007, the Group launched a diverse range of new products, including “Supreme Saver 07- 5 Year Life Endowment Plan”,
“Healthy Junior Hospital Insurance Plan”, “Healthy and Prosperous Insurance Plan” and “Blossom Insurance Plan”. To capture the
retirement planning market, the Group also held several large scale promotional campaigns with the emphasis on retirement

protection plans.

Broadening customer deposits base

To broaden its deposits base across different customer segments and to enrich its product lines, the Group introduced a series of
creative deposits products which bundled deposit services with other wealth management products, such as Olympic Target High
Yield Deposit and Foreign Currency Privileged Packages. To commemorate the 2008 Beijing Olympics, of which the BOC group
was the official banking partner, the Group launched "Great Olympic Offers” including "Olympic Target High Yield Deposit” which
offered bonus interest rate to customers and would mature on the opening day of the 2008 Olympic Games. "Foreign Currency
Privileged Packages”, on the other hand, combined preferential exchange rate and bonus fixed deposit rate. The Group also
enhanced deposit mix by achieving a higher proportion of lower cost deposits. The ratio of average lower cost deposits to average

total deposits grew by 1.0 percentage point in the first half of 2007 over 2006.

Solid growth of residential mortgages

Riding on the more active property market, the Group grew its residential mortgages by 3.3% through effective marketing and
introducing a wider assortment of mortgage products to cope with intense market competition. It continued to maintain its leading
position in the residential mortgage market. The underwriting of new mortgages increased by 119.4% year-on-year, outperforming
the market's 38.0%. Meanwhile, the credit quality of residential mortgages continued to improve as the delinquency and

rescheduled loan ratio dropped further to 0.19%.
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In pursuit of high net worth customers through professional premium services

The Group is committed to providing premium services to its high net worth customers. In January 2007, “private placement service”
was launched to provide this group of customers with alternative investment opportunities. To establish the image as a professional
wealth management service provider, the Group staged the “BOCHK Wealth Management Expo” in June 2007 to showcase its
comprehensive wealth management services for existing and potential customers. In the meantime, various large-scale and
localised investment seminars were organised to update customers on the latest investment climate and opportunities. In order to
extend the Group’s wealth management services to overseas customers, a series of seminars were held across the Asia-Pacific

region.

Continuous expansion of credit card business
The Group’s card business continued to expand with card advances increased by 1.6% in the first half of 2007. Cardholder

spending volume and merchant acquiring volume surged by 25.9% and 35.3% respectively.

In order to capture business opportunities arising from 2008 Beijing Olympics, the Group launched the “VISA BOC Olympic Games
Prepaid Card” in May 2007, distinguishing the Group as the first issuer of prepaid cards with Beijing Olympic mascots as the theme.
Marketing capacity was further enhanced after the issuance of “BOC Platinum Credit Card” embedded with the EMV chip and the
development of the Personalised Spending Privileges System in June 2007, which facilitated the analysis of customer spending
behaviour and provided customised privileges to customers. This did not only encourage consumer spending, but also helped
customer segmentation. With the implementation of the MasterCard Internet Gateway System (“MiGS”) in May 2007, the Group
strengthened its merchant acquiring business by offering an internet payment gateway system to online merchants. With a strong
competitive edge in the credit card market, the Group continued to extend appealing merchant offer programmes to customers

through a comprehensive merchant network covering Hong Kong, Macau and the Mainland.

The Group’s success in credit card business was widely recognised in the industry, as evidenced by an array of 20 awards received

from MasterCard International, Visa International and China UnionPay.

Leading RMB banking business in Hong Kong

In tandem with the expanding scope of Renminbi (“RMB”) banking services available in Hong Kong, the Group continued to be the
local market leader in the business. The Group’s market share in RMB deposits-taking business increased with the amount of
deposits growing by 20.5% compared to end-2006. The Group also maintained its leading position in the RMB credit card issuing
and merchant acquiring business. While the number of RMB credit cards issued grew by 8.3% compared to end-2006, RMB
merchant acquiring volume and RMB card cardholder spending volume registered strong growths of 51.1% and 57.9% respectively
year-on-year. In June 2007, the Group launched a new RMB bond service in Hong Kong, providing customers with a hassle-free
solution for RMB bond subscription, custody and coupon collection services. In addition, the Group introduced a series of
promotional offers including the “Welcome offer for RMB Integrated Service” for account opening, “Exchange Express Service”,
RMB preferential exchange rate, etc., which were well received by customers. It also acted as joint lead manager and bookrunner
as well as placing bank for the 5 billion yuan RMB bonds issued by China Development Bank in Hong Kong. At the end of June
2007, the number of ATMs providing RMB withdrawal service reached 239.

Branch rationalisation and e-Channel Development

The Group continued to optimise its branch network. In the first half of 2007, the Group opened 3 new branches, renovated 21
existing branches and established 18 wealth management centres. As at the end of June 2007, the Group’s network in Hong Kong
included 289 branches and 459 ATM machines. Moreover, 89 Wealth Management Prime centres and 20 Wealth Management VIP

centres were in operation to provide tailor-made financial solutions to customers.

37



@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

To cope with the dramatic growth of internet banking users, the Group enhanced the capacity of its e-banking and developed new
functions in order to provide convenient and user-friendly services. In the first half of 2007, the number of iT’s e-banking customers
increased by 12.0%. Compared to the first half of 2006, transactions of iT’s e-banking surged by 116.7%. To offer more convenient
and reliable e-service to customers, the Group also expanded the capacity of Telephone Banking System and installed over 20

Cheque Deposit Machines in the branches.

The Group’s outstanding performance and service quality were widely recognised by the market. In the first half of 2007, the Group

was named “Outstanding Retail Bank” by Capital magazine.

CORPORATE BANKING

Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase

HK$’m, except percentage amounts 30 June 30 June (decrease)
2007 2006

Net interest income 2,368 1,981 +19.5%)

Other operating income 641 535 +19.8%)

Operating income 3,009 2,516 +19.6%)

Operating expenses (774) (675) +14.7%)

Operating profit before loan impairment allowances 2,235 1,841 +21.4%)

Net release of loan impairment allowances 220 604 -63.6%)

Profit before taxation 2,455 2,445 +0.4%

At 30 June At 31 December Increase/

2007 2006 (decrease)

Segment assets 268,927 222,701 +20.8%)

Segment liabilities 180,554 148,353 +21.7%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

Results
Corporate Banking reported a profit before taxation of HK$2,455 million. Operating profit before loan impairment allowances
increased significantly by HK$394 million, or 21.4%, to HK$2,235 million, which was driven by the 19.5% growth in net interest

income and 19.8% growth in other operating income. Operating expenses increased by 14.7%.

The rise in net interest income was driven by both loan growth and widening of deposit spread. The Group’s average savings rate
declined in times of higher average market rates. Other operating income increased with the rise in both net fees and commission
income and net trading income. The surge of loan commission, bills commission and fee from payment services drove up net fees

and commission income while an increase in foreign exchange transactions led to higher net trading income.

Operating expenses were up 14.7% to HK$774 million on account of an increase in staff costs after pay rise and the recruitment of

new staff.

Net loan impairment releases were HK$220 million, down 63.6%, mainly due to recoveries of certain large accounts in the first half
of 2006.
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Advances and other accounts increased by 19.3% to HK$264,247 million due to the growth in corporate loans (including IPO

financing). Customer deposits increased by 22.0% to HK$177,850 million.

Leader in loan syndication

The Group maintained its leading position in the syndicated loan market covering Hong Kong, Macau and the Mainland. According
to Basis Point, a leading Asian capital market magazine, the Group was the number one mandated arranger in both the Hong
Kong-Macau and Mainland-Hong Kong-Macau syndicated loan markets in the first half of 2007. Moreover, the Group was the

coordinator for the largest syndicated loan in Hong Kong ever recorded in recent years.

Spectacular performance in IPO financing

Boosted by the robust stock market and the Group’s intense marketing efforts, the Group registered phenomenal growth in IPO
financing business. Compared to the first half of 2006, the Group’s IPO financing business recorded a two-fold growth, providing
more than HK$220 billion worth of financing to both corporate and retail customers in connection with the IPOs of 26 companies in
Hong Kong in the first half of 2007.

Substantial growth in SME lending and customer base

The Group made good progress in implementing its SME 5-year business plan and further strengthened the growth momentum of
SME lending. The SME business model was enhanced with streamlined workflow and credit approval procedures. In the first half of
2007, the SME Marketing Management Unit was established to conduct strategic analysis, formulate development plans and carry
out product design and marketing for SME business. Several thematic marketing programmes were launched to strengthen the
relationship with SME customers. In addition, to provide better support to customers, two commercial service centres were set up in
prime business locations. Furthermore, the Group successfully launched and refined several products, including Promotion Plan for
SME Export Finance and 2007 Promotion of New Small Enterprises. These initiatives further reinforced the growth momentum of
SME lending, giving rise to a double-digit growth in the Group’s SME loans in the first half of 2007.

Strong growth of trade finance business

The Group'’s trade finance business registered remarkable growth in the first half of 2007, on the back of intense promotion efforts.
The outstanding balance of trade finance surged by 28.1% compared to end-2006, reaching the highest level ever recorded since
listing. The volume of bills settlement also increased by 23.7% year-on-year. The Group is going to roll out the Trade Facilities

Reform Programme in the coming months to further streamline business flows and refine credit approval procedures.

Reinforcing product and customer management

Since the implementation of the Relationship-Product-Channel (“RPC”) model, the Group’s business model for customer
relationship management and product development has been further enhanced. In March 2007, the Group established the Product
Management Unit to foster development, enhancement and marketing of three major products, namely trade finance, cash
management and custody. In addition, the Group revamped the Commercial Business Unit and set up three separate units for
better management of different customer segments. This helped strengthen marketing capability and drive market penetration. A
corporate finance team was also set up in May 2007 for the provision of quality and professional services as well as the

development of structured financing business for corporate customers.

Enhancing cash management and e-banking platform, and development of custodian services

The Group took a number of initiatives to grow its cash management business. It further improved its service platform and coverage,
and broadened its connections with BOC’s overseas branches. A specialised Cash Management team was set up to take charge of
product development and marketing. At the same time, the Group continued to strengthen its e-banking functions and promote
Corporate Banking Services (“CBS”) Online. The number of CBS Online customers increased by 29.5% while the number of BOC

Wealth Master customers saw a five-fold increase to more than 1,300 in the first half of 2007.
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To ride on the robust securities markets and to grasp the business opportunity for custody services, a Custody Services team was
established after months of preparation and trial run to provide securities settlement and custody services for corporate customers.
In the first half of 2007, the Group successfully won the bid to act as a foreign custodian for a well-received offshore wealth
management product of a major bank, a qualified domestic institutional investor (“QDII”), in the Mainland. Close co-operation was
being fostered with other financial institutions to ensure the smooth roll-out of various custody mandates. At the end of June 2007,
the Group’s total assets under custody amounted to HK$241 billion. Moreover, the Group has submitted application for Qualified
Foreign Institutional Investors (“QFlls”) status to the China Securities Regulatory Commission ("CSRC") in relation to the

investments in the Mainland’s securities markets.

Substantial growth of Mainland business

China-related business has always been one of the Group’s strategic focuses. The Group’s Mainland branches continued to deliver
strong results in the first half of 2007. Operating profit before loan impairment allowances increased by HK$86 million, or 57.3%,
due mainly to the increase in advances to customers. Total advances to customers rose by 16.6% to HK$21.7 billion, of which RMB
loans surged by 42.8%. Customer deposits increased by 40.6% to HK$5.5 billion. Asset quality continued to improve with the

classified loan ratio falling by 0.13 percentage point to 0.10%.

The business scope of the Group’s Mainland branches and sub-branches expanded further. By the end of June 2007, the Group
had a total of 12 Mainland branches and sub-branches that had been permitted to conduct RMB business. All the 14 Mainland
branches and sub-branches are now licensed to conduct derivatives business and provide insurance agency services. In the first
half of 2007, the Group put more emphasis on residential mortgage business by introducing a series of banking products, such as
‘Bi-weekly Mortgage Repayment Plan’. In addition, several structured products for individual customers and offshore companies
were launched. After the approval by China Banking Regulatory Commission (‘CBRC”) to conduct QDII business, all the 12
Mainland branches and sub-branches of BOCHK and Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited (“NCB”) were granted the qualification of
QDII. Currently, BOCHK and NCB were entitled to a USD300 million RMB exchange quota respectively by the State Administration
of Foreign Exchange (“SAFE”). To capitalise on the business opportunity arising from QDII, the Group has developed relevant
products to be launched in the second half of the year. Following the adoption of the Group’s dualistic approach in its China
business model, NCB had received approval from CBRC on 25th June 2007 to start its preparatory work of setting up a local
banking corporation in the Mainland. The new entity will be named Nanyang Commercial Bank (China) Limited (“NCB (China)”). To
be headquartered in Shanghai, NCB (China) will offer comprehensive banking services in the Mainland. BOCHK and Chiyu Banking
Corporation, on the other hand, will continue to operate as foreign-funded banks with emphasis on corporate banking and foreign

exchange businesses in the Mainland.
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TREASURY

Half-year ended Half-year ended Increase
HK$’m, except percentage amounts 30 June 30 June (decrease)

2007 2006
Net interest income 2,418 2,006 +20.5%)
Other operating income 36 789 -95.4%)
Operating income 2,454 2,795 -12.2%)
Operating expenses (233) (189) +23.3%
Profit before taxation 2,221 2,606 -14.8%)
At 30 June At 31 December Increase
2007 2006 (decrease)
Segment assets 542,566 497,155 +9.1%
Segment liabilities 106,322 98,531 +7.9%

Note: For additional segmental information, see Note 35 to the Financial Statements.

Results
Treasury recorded a profit before taxation of HK$2,221 million, down HK$385 million or 14.8% year-on-year. Despite a satisfactory
increase in net interest income by HK$412 million or 20.5%, total operating income decreased by HK$341 million or 12.2%, mainly

due to the drop in other operating income by HK$753 million or 95.4%.

The increase in net interest income was achieved with higher contribution from the investments in debt securities. The fall in other
operating income was caused by the net trading loss on foreign exchange swap contracts and the decline in net trading income
from interest rate instruments and commodities, which outstripped the increase in net trading income of equity instruments from the

option premium received after the successful launch of the Group’s notes programme.

Operating expenses were up 23.3% following an increase in staff costs after pay rise.

Enhancing yield by diversifying investment portfolio and vastly expanding IPO business

The Group succeeded in adjusting its asset allocation by diversifying into structured debt securities to maximise return on residual
funds. This diversification helped create a more balanced portfolio and reduce concentration risks. The Group also further
strengthened its balance sheet management and structural risk management with advanced analytical models and systems. In
order to facilitate information sharing and capture market opportunities, daily briefing sessions and regular market evaluation
meetings were held to review the Group’s investment strategies and provide the latest market information to investment teams and
subsidiary companies. As a receiving bank for 20 IPOs in Hong Kong in the first half of 2007, the Group managed a total amount of
IPO-related funds of over HK$650 billion.

Diversifying product offerings and reinforcing market position in Hong Kong

In the first half of 2007, the Group devoted much effort in developing treasury products. Riding on the blooming investment market,
the Group successfully launched a notes programme by issuing its first structured notes in February 2007. The products were well
received by customers, achieving a sales volume of over HK$700 million. Equity warrants were also launched with three derivate
warrants issued and traded on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong in June 2007. These new products did not only enhance the
Group’s product portfolio, but also improved the Group’s market position. In view of the increasing customer demand for hedging
the risk of RMB exchange rate fluctuation in Hong Kong, the Group strengthened its marketing initiative on Chinese Yuan
Non-Deliverable Forward Contracts (“RMB NDF Contracts”). At the same time, extensive training and consulting support were
provided to marketing teams. This, coupled with intensified marketing effort, helped enhance the Group’s marketing capability for

treasury products and broaden the treasury client base.
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PROGRESS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF RPC MODEL

In accordance with the Group’s 2006-2011 Strategic Plan, the Group started implementing the Relationship-Product-Channel
(“RPC”) Model in March 2007, with a view to reinforcing the Group’s overall effectiveness and competitiveness by enhancing its
range of products and services that are tailored to the needs of different customer segments, and optimising channels and workflow.
The Group is committed to ensuring the success of this model and has made good progress in transformation works, including
organisation structure realignments, new job evaluation and assignment, adjustments on the performance assessment system, and
policies, procedures and business processes review and amendments. Related trainings were also provided to staff at different

levels.
REGULATORY DEVELOPMENT

Basel Il Capital Accord

The Group considers “International Convergence of Capital Measurement and Capital Standards: A Revised Framework” (known as
“Basel II”) not only as a regulatory compliance issue but also a key driver for continuous improvement of internal risk management.
The Group moved on with its preparation for Basel Il in the first half of 2007. In relation to Pillar One, the Group adopted the
Standardised Approach to calculate minimum capital requirement on credit risk, market risk and operational risk. The Foundation
Internal Ratings-Based (“FIRB”) approach will also be gradually adopted on the calculation of the capital requirements. The related
gap analysis together with a roadmap to meet the FIRB requirements was completed. Under Pillar Two, the Group has made good
progress in setting up its internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (“ICAAP”) (please refer to “Capital management of Risk
Management” for details). To comply with Pillar Il which focuses on the disclosure requirements and policies prescribed by the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules (“Disclosure Rules”), the Group has formulated a Disclosure Policy with the aim of making disclosures

in its 2007 reporting in accordance with the Disclosure Rules.
RISK MANAGEMENT

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation. In its daily operation, the Group
attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and
business growth and development. The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are reputation risk, legal and
compliance risk, strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and operational risk. The Group’s risk

management objective is to enhance shareholder value by maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

Risk Management Governance Structure

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover the whole process of all businesses and ensure various
risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting business. The Group has a sound risk management
organisational structure. It implements a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed and modified to reflect
changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk

management.
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The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision-making authority of the Group and has
the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for
the formulation of risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management system to
implement these strategies. The Risk Committee (“RC”), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is responsible
for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, reviewing and approving high-level risk-related policies and overseeing their
implementation, reviewing significant or high risk exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers that any
transaction should not proceed. The Audit Committee (“AC”) assists the Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing the internal control
system.

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks, approving detailed risk management
policies, and approving material risk exposures or transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief
Risk Officer (“CRQO”) assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of risks. The CRO is responsible
for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new
risk issues or areas that may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating environment. He
may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory changes. The CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk
exposures or transactions within his delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any transaction should
not proceed.

Various departments of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business units act as the first line of
defence while risk management units, which are independent from the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day
management of different kinds of risks. Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang and Chiyu, are subject to risk policies that are consistent with those of the
Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a
regular basis.

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Group’s business practices, whether genuine or not, will cause a
potential decline in the customer base or lead to costly litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in every aspect of
business operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated its Reputation Risk Management Policy that is diligently implemented.
This policy provides guidance to prevent and manage reputation risk proactively at an early stage. It requires constant monitoring of
external reputation risk incidents and published failures of risk incidents in the financial industry.

Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt or otherwise negatively affect the
operation or financial condition of the Group. Compliance risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or loss to
reputation a bank may suffer as a result of its failure to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. By establishing and
maintaining appropriate policies and guidelines, the CRO, working through the Legal and Compliance Department, is responsible
for proactively identifying and managing these risks.

Strategic Risk Management
Strategic risk generally refers to the risk that may induce immediate or future negative impact on the financial and market positions

of the Group because of poor strategic decisions, improper implementation of strategies and lack of response to the market.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the Strategic Risk Management Policy. Key strategic issues are fully evaluated and
properly endorsed by the top management and the Board.
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Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet a commitment it has entered into with the
Group. The Chief Credit Officer (“CCO”) who reports directly to the CRO is responsible for the management of credit risk within the
Group. The CCO is also responsible for the formulation of all credit policies and procedures. Different credit approval and control
procedures are adopted according to the level of risk associated with the customer or transaction. Corporate credit applications are
independently reviewed and objectively assessed by risk management units. Small business credit scorecard is used to assist the
credit assessment of small enterprise credit facilities. A credit scoring system is used to process retail credit transactions, including
residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards. The Credit Risk Assessment Committee comprising experts from the
Group’s credit and other functions is responsible for making an independent assessment of all credit facilities which require the

approval of Deputy Chief Executives or above.

The Group adopts an eight-grade facility grading structure according to HKMA's loan classification requirement. The Risk
Management Department (“RMD”) provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the Management
Committee, RC, AC and Board of Directors.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The Group’s market risk arises from
customer-related business and proprietary trading. Trading positions are subject to daily marked-to-market valuation. Market risk is
managed within the risk limits approved by RC. The overall risk limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to different risk

products, including interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price and equity price.

RMD is responsible for the oversight of the Group’s market risk to ensure that overall and individual market risks are within the

Group'’s risk tolerance. Risk exposures are monitored on a day-to-day basis to ensure that they are within established risk limits.
VAR is a statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions taken over a specified time
horizon within a given level of confidence. The Group uses historical movements in market rates and prices, a 99% confidence level

and a 1-day holding period to calculate portfolio and individual VAR.

The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure of BOCHK.

Minimum for the Maximum for the  Average for the first

HK$'m At 30 June first half of the year first half of the year half of the year
VAR for all market risk - 2007 2.8 1.4 4.8 3.1
- 2006 2.9 1.7 5.0 34

VAR for foreign exchange risk - 2007 3.5 1.0 5.2 3.4
- 2006 3.7 1.3 5.3 3.3

VAR for interest rate risk - 2007 1.3 0.7 3.1 1.8
- 2006 1.5 1.0 3.0 1.9

VAR for equity risk - 2007 0.3 0.1 0.6 0.3
- 2006 0.6 0.1 0.8 0.3

In the first half of 2007, the average daily revenue of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading activities was HK$2.6 million
(first half of 2006: HK$2.6 million). The standard deviation of these daily trading revenues was HK$1.9 million (first half of 2006:
HK$1.7 million).
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Starting from April 2007, the VAR methodology was changed from the parametric approach to the historical simulation approach.

The 2007 first half figures were calculated using the historical simulation approach.

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate risk from structural positions are:

repricing risk — mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities

basis risk — different pricing basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and cost of liabilities may change by different
amounts within the same repricing period

yield curve risk — non-parallel shifts in the yield curve, e.g. steepening or flattening of yield curves, causing adverse impact on net
interest income or economic value

option risk — exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities or off-balance sheet items causing a change in the cashflows of

assets and liabilities

The Group’s Asset and Liability Management Committee ("ALCO”) maintains oversight of interest rate risk and RC sanctions the
interest rate risk management policies formulated by ALCO. The interest rate risk is identified and measured on a daily basis. The
Treasury Department manages the interest rate risk according to the established policies. The Finance Department closely monitors
the related risks and the results are reported to ALCO regularly. RMD reviews the policies, guidelines and limits proposed by the

Treasury Department.

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Group’s exposure to repricing risk. This provides the Group with a static view
of the maturity and repricing characteristics of its balance sheet positions. The Group uses interest rate derivatives to hedge its

interest rate exposures and in most cases, plain vanilla interest rate swaps are used.

Sensitivities of earnings and economic value to interest rate changes (Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk) are assessed
through a hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis points across the yield curve on both sides. Earnings at Risk and Economic
Value at Risk are controlled respectively within an approved percentage of the projected net interest income for the year and the

latest capital base as sanctioned by RC. The results are reported to ALCO and RC on a regular basis.

The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income under scenarios of imperfect correlation in the
adjustment of the rates earned and paid on different instruments. Ratios of assets to liabilities with similar pricing basis are

established to monitor such risk.

Stress test on yield curve risk is performed to assess the impact on earnings and economic value due to steepening or flattening of
the yield curve. The impact of optionality of demand and savings deposits and prepayment of mortgage loans is also assessed

under different stress test scenarios.

Liquidity Risk Management
The aim of liquidity management is to enable the Group to meet, even under adverse market conditions, all its maturing repayment

obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and strategic opportunities without forced liquidation of its assets at short notice.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate depositors. In addition, the Group may
issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term funds. Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s
investment portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to purchase debt securities or to conduct

interbank placements.
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The Group monitors the liquidity risks using cash flow analysis (under normal condition and stress conditions respectively) and by
examining deposit stability, concentration risk, mismatch ratios, loan-to-deposit ratio and liquidity profile of the investment portfolio.
The primary objective of the Group’s asset and liability management strategy is to achieve optimal returns while ensuring adequate
levels of liquidity and capital within an effective risk control framework and ALCO is responsible for establishing these policy
directives (including the liquidity contingency plan), and RC sanctions the liquidity management policies. The Treasury Department
manages the liquidity risk according to the established policies. The Finance Department monitors the Group’s liquidity risks and

reports to ALCO regularly. RMD reviews the policies, guidelines and limits proposed by the Treasury Department.

Operational Risk Management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems, or from external

events.

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the establishment of detailed policies and control
procedures for all the key activities. Proper segregation of duties and authorisation are the fundamental principles followed by the
Group. RMD formulates corporate-level policies and procedures concerning operational risk management which are approved by
RC. Management of the respective business lines is responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specific to their
business units by applying the respective tools such as key risk indicators, self assessment and operational risk events reporting
mechanism to identify, assess and control the risks inherent in their business processes, activities and products. These are followed
by periodic monitoring and ongoing review of changes by RMD. Besides the current operational risk status, trends derived from
historical data are served as alert on potential risks. RMD evaluates the operational risk profile, records operational risk data and
reports operational risk issues to RC and senior management. The Group also takes insurance to mitigate unforeseeable

operational risks.

Business continuity plans are in place to support business operations in the event of emergency or disaster. Adequate backup

facilities are maintained and periodic drills are conducted.

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise total shareholders’ return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in
relation to the Group’s overall risk profile. The Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where
appropriate to achieve the targeted weighted average cost of capital. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The Group has

complied with all the statutory capital standards for all the periods presented in the report.

To comply with HKMA's requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Supervisory Review Process”, the Group has
initiated its internal capital adequacy assessment process (“ICAAP”). Using the statutory minimum CAR (8%) as a starting point,
extra capital (capital add-on) needed to cover the risks not captured under Pillar | was assessed. Scorecard methodology has been
used to evaluate the Group's risk profile in order to assess the capital add-on and determine the minimum CAR for the Group’s long

term growth.

Stress Testing

The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing is a risk management tool for
estimating the Group’s risk exposures under stressed conditions arising from extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic
movements. These tests are conducted on a regular basis and ALCO monitors the results against limits approved by RC. Stress test

results are also reported to the Board and RC regularly.
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Consolidated Income Statement

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission expenses

Net fees and commission income

Net trading income

Net loss on financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on investments in securities

Other operating income

Net operating income before loan impairment

allowances

Reversal of loan impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on

investment properties

Net gain/(loss) from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment

Share of profits less losses of associates

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the period

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank

Minority interests

Dividends

CREFZ) CREFZ)
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
PELEHS PAES R
2007 4 2006 4

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
PR 30 June 30 June
Notes 2007 2006
WHH I W T 70
HK$’'m HK$'m
21,154 19,219
(12,648) (11,982)
4 8,506 7,237
3,546 2,457
(803) (587)
5 2,743 1,870
6 417 1,112
(5) (21)
2 (8)
194 166
11,857 10,356
10 166 642
12,023 10,998
11 (3,371) (2,938)
8,652 8,060
12 416 494
13 5 9)
(2 -
9,071 8,545
14 (1,592) (1,444)
7,479 7,101
7,366 7,004
113 97
7,479 7,101
15 4,390 4,563

The notes on pages 53 to 130 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

(REHIZ) (LR
(Unaudited) (Audited)
2007 4 2006 F
6 H30H 12 431 H
Bt At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2007 2006
WHE AT W T 70
HK$’m HK$'m
ASSETS
Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 16 122,766 105,236
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months 60,804 56,373
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17 10,459 13,194
Derivative financial instruments 18 10,106 7,393
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness 34,100 34,750
Advances and other accounts 19 399,574 352,844
Investment in securities 20 301,686 302,091
Interests in associates 56 60
Investment properties 21 7,636 7,481
Properties, plant and equipment 22 20,995 19,735
Deferred tax assets 28 10 2
Other assets 23 61,339 14,630
Total assets 1,029,531 913,789
LIABILITIES
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 34,100 34,750
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions 46,718 49,034
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss 24 18,204 15,127
Derivative financial instruments 18 6,150 4,052
Deposits from customers 25 805,025 695,616
Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 283 -
Other accounts and provisions 26 29,647 30,271
Current tax liabilities 2,094 1,128
Deferred tax liabilities 28 3,518 3,391
Total liabilities 945,739 833,369
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(REFK) (ZHD
(Unaudited) (Audited)
2007 £ 2006
6 H30H 12 H31H
Uapas At 30 June At 31 December
Notes 2007 2006
WHEHT WME Tt
HK$’'m HK$'m
v EQUITY
fg A Share capital 29 43,043 43,043
% Reserves 30 39,288 35,958
AARAT AR I o7 R A i 4% Capital and reserves attributable to the equity
holders of the Bank 82,331 79,001
U &G Minority interests 1,461 1,419
AL Total equity 83,792 80,420
BT A Total liabilities and equity 1,029,531 913,789

%5 53 WA 130 W2 MvEJRALiA The notes on pages 53 to 130 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
W AR 2 H IG5
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At 1 January 2006

Net profit for the first half
of 2006

Currency translation
difference

2006 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of
premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity

Amortisation with respect
to available-for-sale
securities transferred to
held-to-maturity
securities

Release of reserve upon
derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities

Release (to)/from
deferred tax liabilities

Transfer to retained
eamings

At 30 June 2006

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

At 1 July 2006

Net profit for the second
half of 2006

Currency translation
difference

2006 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Write back upon disposal
of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity

Amortisation with respect
to available-for-sale
securities transferred to
held-to-maturity
securities

Release of reserve upon
derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities

Release (to)/from
deferred tax liabilities

Transfer from retained
eamings

At 31 December 2006

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

50

VAR FARAT IR AR
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
Ak
R
ABitie
B Reserve for
" At fair value HIBR
e Premises changes of DSEfk Wsihbe [izeznl Bt PRV
Share revaluation available-for Regulatory Translation Retained Js3a) Minority Total
capital reserve  -sale securities reserve* reserve eamings Total interests equity
WG WM HETTE P WM WM WHEC T WHEC WHEC
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 (@) 22,042 73,527 1,298 74,825
- - - - - 7,004 7,004 97 7,101
- - - - 1 - 1 - 1
; _ . - - (4,563) (4,563) - (4,563)
- 1,068 - - - - 1,068 4 1,072
- (59) - - - 59 - - -
- - (977) - - - (977) - (977)
- - 30 - - (153) (123) - (123)
- - - - - () (2 - ()
- (149) 163 - - - 14 ™M 13
- - - 7 - 7 - - -
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 (3) 24,394 75,949 1,398 77,347
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 3) 24,423 75,978
- - - - - (29) (29)
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 (3) 24,394 75,949
43,043 6,025 (1,029) 3,519 (3) 24,394 75,949 1,398 77,347
- - - - - 6,840 6,840 94 6,934
- - - - 3 - 3 - 3
- - - - - (4,735) (4,735) (70) (4,805)
- 141 - - - - 141 @) 137
- 4 - - - “) - - -
- - 1,076 - - - 1,076 - 1,076
- - 20 - - (94) (74) - (74)
- - ()] - - (1 (2) - ()
- (16) (181) - - - (197) 1 (196)
- B - 102 - (102) - - -
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001 1,419 80,420
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,282 78,985
- - - - - 16 16
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001
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12007 41 H1 H
2007 4 FA4FE2 i)

DTS 228

2006 ECATAIBLE
2007 A HIMIBLE

Bl
D

PRI 2 A
A NG

TPl BRI 2R
AR
2

PRURESAfA TS I
pipdidic

FBARGE (PPN / 3%
BIERII Gt
BRI

12007 46 J130 H

AT IR AT
e AT

At 1 January 2007

Net profit for the first half
of 2007

Currency translation
difference

2006 final dividend paid

2007 interim dividend
payable

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of
premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities taken to
equity

Amortisation with respect
to available-for-sale
securities transferred to
held-to-maturity
securities

Release of reserve upon
derecognition of
available-for-sale
securities

Release (to)/from
deferred tax liabilities

Transfer from retained
eamings

At 30 June 2007

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

BRI THE NS 39 S SR B R
HER AL, Ha A S BERAR v oy R A7 2 2
AR ERAT — XU ] (B ff Rk
PRI E AT KD .

5 53 BUAHS 130 T MHE R A LRSI 55 &

AR

%’%giﬂfﬁ%iﬁ?ﬁi@ Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

CRE#H)
(Unaudited)
HETASITRAER
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
TP
BFAHE
EEE
Reserve for
B fair value
A& changes of SRR
A Premises  available-for B Y% 22 et iz e
Share revaluation sale Regulatory  Translation Retained Bt Minority Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve eamings Total interests equity
WA WA WHRET WHET WA/ WTE/IG WHE/oL  WHEAT WA
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001 1,419 80,420
- - - - - 7,366 7,366 113 7,479
- - - - 6 - 6 - 6
- - - - - - - (79) (79)
R R R - - (4,390) (4,390) - (4,390)
- 1,168 - - - - 1,168 7 1,175
- (2) - - - 2 - - -
- - (625) - - - (625) - (625)
- - 10 - - (70) (60) - (60)
- - (56) - - 1 (55) 3 (52)
- (194) 114 - - - (80) 2 (82)
- - - 351 - (351) - - -
43,043 7,126 (672) 3,972 6 28,856 82,331 1,461 83,792
43,043 7,126 (672) 3,972 6 28,815 82,290
- - - - - 4 41
43,043 7,126 (672) 3,972 6 28,856 82,331

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future

losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

The notes on pages 53 to 130 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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ZENVS RERR
BRBEITAE I BRA / GRHD
SRR
SRR

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

CGREHFZ) CRZH 1)

SEWEZHERN / (R H58 Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating

BRI S e RERE
VAN ) s M s
WY, |5 K B
SR FT
WRE ATV / AT
WP 2w BB

B 452 PG AR

R 52 iR
SUNAFATBRBLR
S BIBAR IR

RPN 552 BLEHR HA

Pl S AE BT H B /- GRid)

T 11 BBl KA e H

T 6 A 30 AZHERERRETH

5 53 JURHT 130 JUZ BB AL
I SRR L ARIR ) o

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
PLELEHB PG E
2007 £ 2006 4
6 H30H 6 30 1
Half-year ended Half-year ended
(R 30 June 30 June
Notes 2007 2006
WHEH AT M T
HK$’'m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow/(outflow) before taxation 31(a) 11,329 (28,082)
Hong Kong profits tax paid (545) (514)
Overseas profits tax paid (44) (24)
activities 10,740 (28,620)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of properties, plant and equipment (287) (287)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 16 10

Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties 80 265
Proceeds from disposal/dissolution of

associates 1 2
Dividends received from associates 2 2
Net cash outflow from investing activities (188) (8)

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends paid to equity holders of the Bank (4,735) (6,801)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (79) -
Net cash outflow from financing activities (4,814) (6,801)

Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents 5,738 (35,429)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 128,257 119,963
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 31(b) 133,995 84,534

The notes on pages 53 to 130 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Basis of preparation and accounting policies

i /B

PR H 2 R, %R
ik v A 2 B 2 7 i
SUUENSS 34 5 [ rh 4541
o] g, IR AT ()
N2 25K

DU BFE

Wb R 28 A% 2 T R s R
VBT SN, B
42006 F 12 J] 31 H bz A4k
VA 55 1 3R 2 gl At — 20, JF
i 1M A [ 2006 42 4 FEHR

I

- MASHBORNZ ERE
THEE A

AAEBER I A o R e 5
A 2006 4 12 H 31 HAEH]
W 2541 5t R —

Basis of preparation

The unaudited interim report has been prepared in accordance with HKAS 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting” issued by the HKICPA and also complies with the requirements set out
in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Accounting policies

The accounting policies and methods of computation used in the preparation of the unaudited
interim report are consistent with those used in the Group’s financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006 and should be read in conjunction with the Group’s Annual Report
for 2006.

. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting

policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that are consistent with those used in the
Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006.
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& IRFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. SRR EE 3. Financial risk management

SRR EF R T A AR 4 AT This note presents financial information about the Group’s exposure to the use of financial
SR TR RFEZMSH instruments. For further details of the control of risk, please refer to the section “Risk
Pt o A IR I 2 e i Management” in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 42 to 46.

S 18 TR 21 2
BRI TS A B ]

e

(A) JCER X B (A) Currency risk
AMEA T AL T 2007 Tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk
46 H 30 H % 2006 4F 12 as at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006. Included in the tables are the Group’s
H 31 HZ A T2 XU 2% assets and liabilities at carrying amounts in HK$ equivalent, categorised by the original
#%. RN LT A K currency.

AR A LR L %7 A
1, JF%E MoK,

B
PRI RATHUT R e
Er O ATHERES

—E= A TAFIZAR
AT RS K

N A G2 8
R
AT B TR,

TR TIUX BUN 15t
EIS

BT ERII

AR

P 2R

DR BMGR

IBeE ARG

Bl

Yl ) Kk

Heewrs (QFFBER
)

Y

B A

200746 A 30 H

At 30 June 2007
Xt W HE o
AR us HK WP  Japanese Pound He At
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
b3 W wih W wif wif W W

B/t Bl BAT [EYiH BAT BAT [EYiH [EYiH
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$’'m

Assets
Cash and balances with

banks and other financial

institutions 28,629 33,268 58,076 847 734 325 887 122,766
Placements with banks and

other financial institutions

maturing between one and

twelve months 283 4,707 55,709 8 - 79 18 60,804
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - 3,392 6,451 - - - 616 10,459
Derivative financial

instruments - 232 9,874 - - - - 10,106
Hong Kong SAR

Government certificates of

indebtedness - - 34,100 - - - - 34,100
Advances and other accounts 6,499 62,346 320,366 3,729 1,526 1,398 3,710 399,574
Available-for-sale securities - 65415 22,155 4,503 - 2,082 6,587 100,742
Held-to-maturity securities - 95163 52,706 2,856 - 1,698 16,882 169,305
Loans and receivables - 1.522 29.486 . - - 631 31.639
Interests in associates N N 56 . . . . 56
Investment properties . . 7.636 B . . B 7.636
Properties, plant and

equipment 67 1 20,927 - - - - 20,995
Other assets (including

deferred tax assets) 80 491 60,077 195 86 50 370 61,349
Total assets 35,558 266,537 677,619 12,138 2,346 5,632 29,701 1,029,531
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W 5IRFHHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. £RREEE () 3. Financial risk management (continued)

(A) ICHERBS (82

(A) Currency risk (continued)

200746 A 30 H

At 30 June 2007
Xt W HE o
AR us HK WP  Japanese Pound He Bt
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
W b b W wim wiH W W
BT B/ BT BT BAT BAT [EYiH [EYiH
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
iy Liabilities
FrBF A TEIX UMACT - Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation - - 34,100 - - - - 34,100
BT RIS 4l M2 475k Deposits and balances of
YSEEVN banks and other financial
institutions 20,485 15,001 9,297 202 547 191 995 46,718
AN THEAAE I ABiZE 2 42l Financial liabilities at fair value
Bt through profit or loss i} 3,754 14,450 . - - - 18,204
FrHE R TR Derivative financial
instruments - 429 5,721 - - - - 6,150
EIRriE e Deposits from customers 13,384 149,601 591,541 6,412 4563 12,148 27,376 805,025
FPERSARAT 2 (545117 Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - 48 235 - - - - 283
ek tEss (4B Other accounts and
JOBIERIT 5 provisions (including
current and deferred tax
liabilities) 522 7,742 25,825 354 222 209 385 35,259
palvostd Total liabilities 34,391 176,575 681,169 6,968 5332 12,548 28,756 _ 945,739
GRS Net on-balance sheet positon 1,167 89,962  (3,550) 5,170 (2,986)  (6,916) 945 83,792
TGS ME* Off-balance sheet net
notional position* 335 (86,049) 85,616 (4,851) 2,936 6,965 (1,011) 3,941
eSS GE! Contingent liabilities and
commitments 3,627 45,204 144,845 3,930 892 165 1,458 200,121

* R ks * Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial

i ¥8 M RiT A= 4 il instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.

TR S XA %%
B, SNCRTHES
Ml L R R
G A 2R B 2 AR
BhR .
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W 5IRFMHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. SRR EEE (5D

(A) ICERB (8

Br=
RAFER G FAHRAT B
KR IIR AT S

—Z2 A HNBZ AR
17 I e A T

A HER A G 4
AT

fr g A

TSR AT X BUR G145
UFHS

DRI AL TR
Bt HRIER
FFHERI R
G VIE
IEE ARG
B,

L/ NNy e

Fes™ (EAREERIN

e

~

[

H AR

(A) Currency risk (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

2006 =12 A 31 H
At 31 December 2006

ESH o H o )
INENE us HK K% Japanese Pound e iz
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
e T & T T HET T T
HIit Bt T [EVZNH [EVANH [EViH [EVANH [EVINH
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
Cash and balances with
banks and other financial
institutions 24,898 29,341 45,941 1,073 680 824 2,479 105,236
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 283 9,166 46,516 - - - 408 56,373
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 4,959 6,183 1,041 - - 1,011 13,194
Derivative financial
instruments - 203 7,190 - - - - 7,393
Hong Kong SAR
Government certificates of
indebtedness - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
Advances and other accounts 4,559 54,737 285,782 2,505 1,678 1,001 2,582 352,844
Available-for-sale securities - 58,627 29,012 4,200 - 2,118 6,432 100,389
Held-to-maturity securities - 98,960 45,780 3,815 - 1,790 15243 165,588
Loans and receivables - 2,556 32,909 - - 302 347 36,114
Interests in associates _ _ 60 _ _ _ _ 60
Investment properties _ _ 7 481 _ _ _ _ 7 481
Properties, plant and
equipment 69 1 19,665 - - - - 19,735
Other assets (including
deferred tax assets) 59 294 13,773 99 122 85 200 14,632
Total assets 29,868 258,844 575,042 12,733 2,480 6,120 28,702 913,789
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W 5IRFMHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. SRR EEE (5D

(A) ICERB (8

(A) Currency risk (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

2006 “F12 A4 31 H
At 31 December 2006

Eo o H B
AR us HK K% Japanese Pound He St
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
WM M Hsh s Hsh Hsh s s
[Eyapn HiG HiG HJiG HiG HiG HJiG HJiG
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
S Liabilities
TR TEIX AUBACT - Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
BT RIS 4l M2 475K Deposits and balances of
JER banks and other financial
institutions 17,198 16,587 12,590 1,112 415 97 1,035 49,034
AN HEAAE A2 42l Financial liabilities at fair value
fifit through profit or loss - 4,329 10,798 - - - - 15,127
R H Derivative financial
instruments - 450 3,602 - - - - 4,052
AN Deposits from customers 10,004 143913 485991 5,893 3609 11,968 33248 695,616
ek ks CRFAI Other accounts and
JOBIERIT 5 provisions (including
current and deferred tax
liabilities) 451 8,369 24,867 274 131 92 606 34,790
Sl Total liabilities 28,643 173,648 572,598 7,279 4155 12,157 _ 34,889 833,369
PG Neton-balancesheetposion 1005 85106 2444 5454  (1,675) (6,037) (6,187) 80,420
FHNGFE R Off-balance sheet net
notional position 54  (83,503) 77,982 (5,501) 1,817 6,012 6,433 3,294
B2 STl Contingent liabilities and
commitments 2,666 42,196 137,880 2,643 527 117 1,757 187,786
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W 5IRFMHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. LR EH (42) 3. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) WM& K (B) Liquidity risk
N ARG 2 %7 K Tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group as at 30 June 2007 and 31
{5 T- 2007 4F 6 H 30 December 2006 into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at
1% 2006 4 12 H 31 balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

H 239 H o34, I
TN, B K
FEAHER & 29 2039 H (150

RIS,
20074E6 H30H
At 30 June 2007
_.§ =
M —AAR =AM A —ZhF AHFULE el
On Upto1 13 312 15 Over5 B Rt
demand month months months years years _ Undated Total
W W Wi Wi Wi Wi W W
B/t Bl BAT [EYimH BAT BAT [EYimH L=V
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
i Assets
EAFEA AT R He. Cash and balances with
DI ERFS banks and other financial
institutions 39,526 83,240 - - - - - 122,766
— &= AN A NEIIZ 4T Placements with banks and
YNGR other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - - 45,663 15,141 - - - 60,804
INHEEAEIEASZE 2 4 Financial assets at fair value
Rl through profit or loss
- g5 — debt securities
— FERZARKIE — certificates of deposit
held - - 39 120 403 - - 562
- e —others - 1,688 2,623 1,979 2,698 780 - 9,768
— JBetiEsR — equity securities - - - - - - 129 129
Rl = Derivative financial
instruments 8,944 328 88 300 296 150 - 10,106
TR TEIX BUM61fii  Hong Kong SAR
UEIS Government certificates of
indebtedness 34,100 - - - - - - 34,100
DER BRI Advances and other accounts
- wK —advances to customers 40,456 12,151 22,669 40,785 146,431 127,774 1,392 391,658
— B — trade bills 145 2,334 1,626 192 - - - 4,297
— BT RILELMH LY — advances to banks and
E/ other financial institutions 5 181 212 982 2,239 - - 3,619
RS Available-for-sale securities
- g5 — debt securities
— FERZARKIE — certificates of deposit
held - 177 274 1,924 4,977 - - 7,352
- e —others - 1,156 4777 6,451 31,531 49,399 - 93,314
— et — equity securities - - - - - - 76 76
FHZREMIHUE Held-to-maturity securities
— % — debt securities
— R A7 e — certificates of deposit
held - 980 671 2,755 5,157 609 - 10,172
- e —others - 2,917 8,327 37,494 71,455 38,940 - 159,133
DER SR Loans and receivables - 1,378 5775 24,486 - - - 31,639
WEE AT Interests in associates - - - - - - 56 56
Ecancy/N4 Investment properties - - - - - - 7,636 7,636
Yplb T s Properties, plant and
equipment - - - - - - 20,995 20,995
s (UFEIERIT  Other assets (including
) deferred tax assets) 6,056 54,123 35 297 22 - 816 61,349
=B Total assets

129,232 160,653 92,779 _ 132,906 265,209 217,652 31,100 1,029,531
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W 5IRFMHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. SRR EEE (5D

(B) MANFEERE (40

iy
HERE I T AU T
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(B) Liquidity risk (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

2007426 30 H

At 30 June 2007
—% =%
B AR AR AR —E=h% EFME TEm
On Upto1 13 312 15 Over5 B3 Jsi7p
demand month months months years years _ Undated Total
W W W W W W W W
B B B BT BAT BAT BT BT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation 34,100 - - - - - - 34,100
Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial
institutions 24,996 17,779 1,149 2,794 - - - 46,718
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 2,522 6,086 6,173 2,915 508 - 18,204
Derivative financial
instruments 4,882 414 109 184 545 16 - 6,150
Deposits from customers 371,386 315,022 83,329 31,788 3,500 - - 805,025
Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - - - 283 - - - 283
Other accounts and
provisions (including
current and deferred tax
liabilities) 14,178 10,174 4,635 2,443 3,680 - 149 35,259
Total liabilities 449,542 345911 95,308 43,665 10,640 524 149 945,739
Net liquidity gap (320,310) (185,258)  (2,529) 89,241 254,569 217,128 30,951 83,792
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(B) MANFEERE (40

B
PEAFELE AT T R e
BN

(B) Liquidity risk (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

2006 “F12 A4 31 H
At 31 December 2006

(%) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. GRS EH (4

—E A HNEIZ 44T Placements with banks and

PrEE NI iIR A e

A HER A G 4
s =
— fiig%iEg
— FRHZATKIE

-
— BN
AT R

AR TBOX R 5 £5t
TEAS

DRI eI

- B
- Ao

— HYT RS A B

w
IR

— W%
— FEHZABHIE

- e
— JBfiEs
FAA BB HIEE
— g5
— R AR

— H
DERSNGER
'JEJ': *X .
BBl
Pl ) BB

HEB™ (AREERn
B

H AR

—3 =%
oy AN =AM A —&HFE AL JarEY
On Up to 1 13 312 15 Over 5 H it
demand month months months years years Undated Total
T D T T T T W W
[EVH Bt [Epipn [EYapn [Epipn [Epipn [EYapn [EYapn
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
Cash and balances with
banks and other financial
institutions 30,973 74,263 - - - - - 105,236
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - - 47,717 8,656 - - - 56,373
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit
held - 10 104 227 428 - - 769
—others - 1,331 2,345 3,511 4,587 590 - 12,364
— equity securities - - - - - - 61 61
Derivative financial
instruments 6,218 537 217 109 274 38 - 7,393
Hong Kong SAR
Government certificates of
indebtedness 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
Advances and other accounts
— advances to customers 28,483 8,085 15,471 39,287 136,122 116,931 1,594 345,973
— trade bills 76 1,670 1,030 350 - - 2 3,128
—advances to banks and
other financial institutions - - 156 940 2,647 - - 3,743
Available-for-sale securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit
held - 157 2,512 5,479 - 8,148
—others - 1,735 5,643 4,101 30,893 49,819 - 92,191
— equity securities - - - - - - 50 50
Held-to-maturity securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit
held - 1,600 1,205 3,176 3,386 - - 9,367
—others - 3,759 7,700 35,308 79,067 30,387 - 156,221
Loans and receivables - 2,429 12,753 20,932 - - - 36,114
Interests in associates - - - - - - 60 60
Investment properties - - - - - - 7,481 7,481
Properties, plant and
equipment - - - - - - 19,735 19,735
Other assets (including
deferred tax assets) 4,185 9,773 2 246 63 163 200 14,632
Total assets 104,685 105,349 94,343 119,355 262,946 197,928 29,183 913,789
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W 5IRFMHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. SRR EEE (5D
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(B) Liquidity risk (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

2006 “F12 A4 31 H
At 31 December 2006

B AR A AN e wRE
On Up to 1 13 312 15 Over 5 H it
demand month months months years years Undated Total
HET T HET T HET HEM T T
[Ep [EVINH [EVH [EVpH [EVH [EVH [EV M [EWH
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency
notes in circulation 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial
institutions 20,982 24,405 955 2,692 - - - 49,034
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 1,922 1,810 5,957 5,136 302 - 15,127
Derivative financial
instruments 2,963 231 86 90 590 92 - 4,052
Deposits from customers 290,241 304,550 77,585 22,272 950 18 - 695,616
Other accounts and
provisions (including
current and deferred tax
liabilities) 13,918 9,615 5,961 1,253 3,963 - 80 34,790
Total liabilities 362,854 340,723 86,397 32,264 10,639 412 80 833,369
Net liquidity gap (258,169) (235,374) 7,946 87,091 252,307 197,516 29,103 _ 80,420
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W 5IRFMHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. MRS EH (8

(B) MANFEERE (40
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3. Financial risk management (continued)

(B) Liquidity risk (continued)

The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with relevant
provisions under Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Group has reported assets such as
advances and debt securities which have been overdue for not more than one month as
“Repayable on demand”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by different payments
or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually overdue is reported as
overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported according to the residual
maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which case the amount is
reported as “Undated”. The above assets are stated after deduction of provisions, if any.

The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
comply with relevant provisions under Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The disclosure does
not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.
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4. HH BRI 4. Net interest income
PELES FAELE R
2007 4 2006
6 H30 H 6 H 30 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHE T HETH JI G
HK$’'m HK$'m
FIRHA Interest income
N4 B AR VAN L e 4x i Cash and due from banks and other financial
IR ANE e institutions 3,229 3,607
B Advances to customers 9,939 9,155
FTIE SRR Listed investments 1,192 1,161
E| RN = =5 Unlisted investments 6,393 5,078
He Others 401 218
21,154 19,219
FRZH Interest expense
b %) K e a LR A7 Due to banks, customers and other financial
JEeisEe institutions (12,165) (11,447)
45 UES R AT Debt securities in issue (49) (60)
g Others (434) (475)
(12,648) (11,982)
VIS N Net interest income 8,506 7,237
2007 4F - PAE 2 A BN Included within interest income is HK$14 million (first half of 2006: HK$51 million) of interest
FEHs T 1.4 TJ1JC (2006 4F with respect to income recognised on advances classified as impaired for the first half of
RAE: T 5.1 T Jio0) # 2007.
F 5 A IR ST AR L
LA SR T A 36 2 Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$20,881 million (first half of

Bl b < R A T R 2006: HK$19,002 million) and HK$12,259 million (first half of 2006: HK$11,699 million) for
1A ) SN B R JEL S H 4 financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss
o 208.81 12t (2006 respectively.

A bR HE T 190.02 127T)

Jeus 122.59 127t (2006

R T 116.99 12

J6)

2006 4 b AE 4y 00 ok M T Interest expense on short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and callable interest rate swaps of
6.2 TJi oKX 8 | T It HK$62 million and HK$8 million respectively were reclassified from “Net gain from interest
AN G SR R A K m gz [ rate instruments” included as “Net trading income” to “Others” under interest expense for the

GIESE g bt JsS I E| first half of 2006.
(AL SN | e TH9iR

HUE E R TR B KR

MEZ N [HE] B,
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. Net fees and commission income

JAEGHE PSR
2007 4F 2006 4=
6 530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEATT N TEDIP
HK$’'m HK$'m
Fees and commission income
Securities brokerage
- Stockbroking 1,324 644
- Bonds 65 29
Credit cards 471 375
Asset management 342 167
Bills commissions 273 259
Payment services 221 200
Insurance 192 177
Loan commissions 129 116
Trust services 66 54
Guarantees 24 25
Others
- safe deposit box 99 94
- currency exchange 73 51
- RMB business 54 36
- information search 23 22
- low deposit balance accounts 17 22
- correspondent banking 17 15
- BOC cards 14 15
- postage and telegrams 12 14
- dormant accounts 1" 12
- agency services 8 8
- sundries 111 122
3,546 2,457
Fees and commission expenses (803) (587)
Net fees and commission income 2,743 1,870
Of which arise from
- financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss
- Fees and commission income 158 150
- Fees and commission expenses (38) (64)
120 86
- trust and other fiduciary activities
- Fees and commission income 66 54
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6. Net trading income

Net gain from:
- foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products
- interest rate instruments
- equity instruments
- commodities

PR AL
2007 £ 2006 4

6 H30H 6 130H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEH AT M 7T
HK$’'m HK$'m

155 737

192 302

70 15

- 58

417 1,112

Comparatives for the first half of 2006 have been reclassified as a result of excluding gains

and losses related to financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss other than those

held for trading, which are shown as net loss on financial instruments designated at fair value

through profit or loss in Note 7 on page 65.

profit or loss

Net change in fair value of other financial instruments
at fair value through profit or loss

65

. R AN TEZE4LT 7. Net loss on financial instruments designated at fair value through

PEGHT PR
2007 £ 2006 4
6 H30H 6 730 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
BEWEAT ETERE W
HK$’m HK$'m

5 21




@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W REME (4
8. iEFpIEZigias /
(FHD
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HlEs /o CoBD
H A A U G /
CFHD

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

8. Net gain/(loss) on investments in securities

Net gain/(loss) from early redemption of

held-to-maturity securities

Net gain/(loss) from disposal of available-for-sale

securities

66

PELEHEE PSR
2007 £ 2006 4

6 H30H 6 730 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
BEHEAT EERE W
HK$’'m HK$'m

1 (1M

1 @)

2 (8)
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

9. Other operating income

Dividend income from investments in securities
- unlisted investments
Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties
Reversal of impairment losses on interests in
associates
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Others

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PELHE VARG A
2007 £ 2006 4

6 H30H 6 730 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

WHRE AT M AT
HK$’m HK$'m

9 15

123 94

(22) (28)

1 -

1 -

82 85

194 166

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$2 million (first half of
2006: HK$7 million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were

not let during the period.

10. Reversal of loan impairment allowances

Net reversal of loan impairment allowances
- Individually assessed
- Collectively assessed

Of which
- new allowances
- releases
- recoveries

Net credit to income statement
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FELHR PAREEH R
2007 £ 2006 4

6 J30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEHAT WM AT
HK$’'m HK$'m

343 409

(177) 233

166 642

(298) (368)

109 318

355 692

166 642
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M &IFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1. @EXH 11. Operating expenses
PELEE ARG A
2007 &£ 2006
6 530 H 6 - 30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEAT N REDI
HK$’'m HK$'m
NERA (BFEEHRME) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- W AL o - salaries and other costs 1,926 1,667
- FMESE A - termination benefit 6 7
- R - pension cost 145 134
2,077 1,808
P57 MBS CANVEL T Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
IH) depreciation)
- irefgs - rental of premises 165 149
- 15 BRHY - information technology 142 124
- He - others 105 99
412 372
1A Depreciation 372 322
VT 4 Auditors’ remuneration
- RS - audit services 4 4
- BT IS - non-audit services 1 5
HegEn Other operating expenses 505 427
3,371 2,938
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W &IFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12. e / AFEFESE  12. Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment

Bz Bl properties
FELEHT VAR 2
2007 4E 2006 4
6 H30H 6 J130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
BEHEATT WM E It
HK$’'m HK$'m
GRS ALY/ N e g & Net gain on disposal of investment properties 2 17
AR SIENIES e $AZ /N PaRE 1S Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment
A (PR 21) properties (Note 21) 414 477
416 494
13. HE / B, | B 13. Net gain/(loss) from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
KE&zERE / (5 equipment
7))
PIELEHT ARG A
2007 4 2006 4=
6H30H 6 H430H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEHAT WM E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
H b e 2 Net gain on disposal of premises - 4
L I B T Net loss on disposal of other fixed assets (2) (5)
AL G 2 g S CoRD Net gain/(loss) on revaluation of premises 7 @)
eI e B IR AR A Impairment losses on other fixed assets - (4)
5 @)
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14. BiIR

o 2 K A - B IU AL R

BTGB

- AHIBL

- HEEALRE
T SEBLI
T B
HEZ AT

G KT AR /S
2007 £F L 4R Ah o B R
wAKBLE 17.5% (2006
e 17.5%) #RHKHER . I
AR 2 B i R 04 o
S VRS ik R A 4 141 288 b 55
PHEE K BT B 5

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

14. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

Hong Kong profits tax

- current period taxation

- under-provision in prior years
Deferred tax charge

Hong Kong profits tax
Overseas taxation

PELEES LR
2007 4 2006 4

6 H30H 6J130H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHHE T EIERE Wb
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,508 1,275

- 3

37 138

1,545 1,416

47 28

1,592 1,444

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the first half of 2007. Taxation on
overseas profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the first half of
2007 at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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M &IBHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
14. B (8 14. Taxation (continued)

52 BB EA % for
BRLCE) - A v
o7 PR B

R Ao i it A

HWEiE 17.5% (2006 : 17.5% )
s

Foe I KB A 22 S K 5

T URBLZ BN

LS5 LAk I3

RIFIARIBLS 5

AR R

TR ABLI

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount
that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

Profit before taxation

Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%)
Effect of different taxation rates in other countries
Income not subject to taxation

Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes

Tax losses not recognised

Under-provision in prior years

Taxation charge

Effective tax rate

71

PEEHS ARG R
2007 5 2006 4

6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHAEATT WmE
HK$’'m HK$'m
9,071 8,545
1,587 1,495

(1) “4)

(32) (153)

48 102

- 1

- 3

1,592 1,444
17.6% 16.9%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
15. Dividends

PLpgH T PARLE R
200746 H 30 A 2006 4= 6 30 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 2007 30 June 2006

34 B (531 KA
whm WWmEAT HE WM T
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$’m HK$ HK$'m
Interim dividend 0.102 4,390 0.106 4,563

16. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions

2007 4 2006
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT wME T
HK$’'m HK$'m
Cash 3,153 2,981
Balances with central banks 28,078 23,745
Balances with banks and other financial
institutions 8,295 4,247
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing within one month 83,240 74,263
122,766 105,236
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17. APEBHH AB G

Z B

B PN
Wi
- TR L
- TS L

- b

JBARUES
- THEBLEW
A0

Bt

W PAE AR T NS 2 i

At fair value

Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Listed outside Hong
Kong

- Unlisted

Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
- Unlisted

Total

PR ATHU 2 20 53

W

TARUEUF
AL

AT B e R LAY

NGk 4

S A DAAERE T
NI SRR
Financial assets

designated at fair value

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

X R HiES through profit Js87n
Trading securities or loss Total
2007 4¢ 2006 4 2007 ¢ 2006 2007 4¢ 2006 4=
6H30H 12 431 H 6 430H 12 H31H 6H30H 12 H31H
At30June  At31 December At30 June At 31 December At30 June At 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
WHHTT WME T WHEATT HEME T WHHITT WM
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
90 262 486 575 576 837
1,182 3,683 878 671 2,060 4,354
1,272 3,945 1,364 1,246 2,636 5,191
6,182 6,409 1,512 1,533 7,694 7,942
7,454 10,354 2,876 2,779 10,330 13,133
57 19 - - 57 19
72 42 - - 72 42
129 61 - - 129 61
7,583 10,415 2,876 2,779 10,459 13,194

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Corporate entities

Banks and other financial institutions

73

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

2007 £ 2006 4F

6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WTMEAT wmmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
4,416 3,907

763 1,270

3,893 6,912
1,387 1,105
10,459 13,194
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed as follows:

2007 £ 2006 4

6 530H 12 31 H

At 30 June At 31 December

2007 2006

BEHEATT EDTED

HK$’'m HK$'m

Treasury bills 4,275 3,616

Certificates of deposit held 562 769
Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

5,622 8,809

10,459 13,194

18. Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange, interest rate and precious
metal related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a
future date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
based on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a
future date at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock
exchange. Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that
call for a cash settlement at a future date for the difference between a contracted rate of
interest and the current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Derivative financial instruments (continued)
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Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (i.e. cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, equity and precious metal options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC”)
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and metal prices
relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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W BRI (82

fiELmT R (42  18. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

18.

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PAR A i A Gl T H rp A The following is a summary of the contract/notional amounts of each significant type of
ER: S S PAT A NS derivative financial instruments:
YR 2

200726 H 30 H
At 30 June 2007

2006 4F 12 ;] 31 H
At 31 December 2006

Ez U 5370 K BT Es
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
WBHEAL WHEAL WHEAG  WEHEOC WhEDC mE G
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ILREAY Exchange rate contracts
R 390 R 190 Spot and forward 226,124 - 226,124 143,859 - 143,859
i Swaps 177,825 - 177,825 170,591 - 170,591
INEAE G RS 2 Foreign currency option
contracts
- SN - Options purchased 5,122 - 5,122 1,479 - 1,479
- SEHIRL - Options written 3,587 - 3,587 3,102 - 3,102
412,658 - 412,658 319,031 - 319,031
R#HREG4 Interest rate contracts
Wt Futures 572 - 572 89 - 89
3 Swaps 40,754 313 41,067 33,362 544 33,906
R G2 Interest rate option
contracts
- S TIIRL - Swaptions written - - - 31 - 31
Hesd Other contracts
- S IHIRL - Bond options
written 782 - 782 311 - 311
42,108 313 42,421 33,793 544 34,337
nERGY Bullion contracts 8,708 - 8,708 7,330 - 7,330
JBeAR AL 2 A 2 Equity contracts 1,324 - 1,324 954 - 954
Hesd Other contracts 189 - 189 201 - 201
Bt Total 464,987 313 465,300 361,309 544 361,853

i FEEE IR 2 Note: All derivatives held for hedging are designated as fair value hedges.
F A Al T 2 AR
AR IS pLIN
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DLR N & 2R A e T

H-T 2007 46 730 H X%

2006 £ 12 H 31 HZ 2

REEEE

A= Fair value assets
LRAY Exchange rate contracts
FIR G2 Interest rate contracts
HEEEY Bullion contracts

AN 25 A 24 Equity contracts
AR Fair value liabilities
RS Exchange rate contracts
F#EE2 Interest rate contracts
RERGY Bullion contracts

B 2 A 24 Equity contracts

200746 30 H
At 30 June 2007

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following table summarises the fair values of each class of derivative financial
instrument as at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006:

2006 £ 12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2006

DS B Bt Pk JRUB X e pES7y
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
WHEAX WHEARX WHEEAT BHEAT WHEAT EHEHAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
9,377 - 9,377 6,806 - 6,806
446 14 460 357 7 364
258 - 258 219 - 219
1 - 1 4 - 4
10,092 14 10,106 7,386 7 7,393
5,041 - 5,041 2,809 - 2,809
673 - 673 795 8 803
422 - 422 438 - 438
14 - 14 2 - 2
6,150 - 6,150 4,044 8 4,052
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& IRFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
18. fTAEEB T A (4) 18. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

IR AT AR A R TR AR B The credit risk weighted amounts of the above derivative financial instruments are as
PSS DA F - follows:
]l
Restated
2007 4E 2006 4F
6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WNMEGT VG ATREpIb
HK$’'m HK$'m
ILEAY Exchange rate contracts 836 935
FZR &Y Interest rate contracts 78 113
HEEEY Bullion contracts 18 56
AR B it & 2 Equity contracts 3 .
935 1,104
A B0 AR I B HA 2 AR B The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated in accordance
BATIE (A BT with the Banking (Capital) Rules. Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the
R LR DR i A implementation of the Banking (Capital) Rules. The amounts calculated are dependent
WHZEHELHNFZ upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of contract.
18 0 2 %5 R 4 2 IR
T K.
XA v & 5 2 HE X AT AR There is no effect of bilateral netting agreement on the fair values or the credit risk-weighted
o = /N Y [ NV = ey amounts of the derivative financial instruments.

RS IR A A S o

ALEH 2 56% (2006 4F 12 Approximately 56% (31 December 2006: 61%) of the Group’s transactions in derivative
A 31 H: 61%) MWfik4: financial instruments contracts are conducted with other financial institutions.

AT HRA Y R S e R

BT
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WM&IRBHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. BERK B & kT 19. Advances and other accounts
2007 & 2006 4
6 530H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WRELT wmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
NI Corporate loans and advances 263,252 220,390
N Personal loans and advances 129,542 126,686
PR Advances to customers 392,794 347,076
DER A E 2% Loan impairment allowances

- ARG - Individually assessed (473) (546)
- LAV - Collectively assessed (663) (557)
391,658 345,973
54 5 Sy Trade bills 4,297 3,128
AT I o A B LA Advances to banks and other financial institutions 3,619 3,743
JEeaR Total 399,574 352,844

F 2007 %6 A 30 H, & As at 30 June 2007, advances to customers include accrued interest on gross advances of

JUOR LR S DR TR HK$1,345 million (31 December 2006: HK$1,236 million).

KT 13.45 {27t (2006
£12 J131 H: #iM 12.36
f58).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. R KHEIKIR (42) 19. Advances and other accounts (continued)

A2 2 ) BRI R

RAE 2 B 7 DR

AT RGERAE TP 2
BEARAEAE R

UAH 2 % ) SERIRTE AL 5
RO AEL U 4 JF L 44> 0l oF
ORI & O & =R
# 2R DB IEA R
Z AR b E

12007 4E 6 J] 30 H X
2006 “F 12 J1 31 H, X%
53 SR R AT ROLE
BUR 2 8% 96 A HAE
SERRITE

Impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

2007 & 2006 4

6 H30H 12 431 H

At 30 June At 31 December

2007 2006

WHEA WM E T

HK$’'m HK$'m

Gross impaired advances to customers 717 916
Individually assessed loan impairment allowances

made in respect of such advances 473 546

Impaired advances to customers are individually assessed loans with objective evidence of
impairment. The loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value
of collateral in respect of such advances.

As at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006, no impairment allowance was made in
respect of trade bills and advances to banks and other financial institutions.
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WM&IREHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
19. WA EE BT (42) 19. Advances and other accounts (continued)

FEE DRI 2 & R Classified and impaired advances to customers and the value of collateral taken into
R LR A E 2 account in respect of such advances are analysed as follows:
T
2007 &£ 2006 4=
6 H30H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
whE st HEME T
HK$’'m HK$'m
B I3 I IR 2 D8 Gross classified and impaired advances to customers
A 1,618 1,988

SRR 9 B IRAE 2 K Y Gross classified and impaired advances to customers

O R DR L as a percentage of gross advances to customers 0.41% 0.57%
wot bR HCH i 7 R I DK Current market value of collateral held against the

AR TR covered portion of such advances 2,950 3,383
IRATHES B R TR Covered portion of such advances 1,243 1,528
A R 5 R Uncovered portion of such advances 375 460
KB 4> I BB 2 % AR Classified and impaired advances to customers follow the definitions set out in the Banking
FIHERATIE (PR EED M) (Disclosure) Rules and represent advances which are either classified as “substandard”,
TR 2 ST e i AR 4 “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality, or individually assessed
TR S8 Tk ) to be impaired.

[ORH ) B T4 BEakek
AN PRAS D I (DT aK
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20. FH¥EH 20. Investment in securities
2007 & 2006
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT WG
HK$’'m HK$'m
(A) "JHEHEIESS (A) Available-for-sale securities
45k Debt securities
- TEE LW - Listed in Hong Kong 3,721 4,800
- Tfgsh b - Listed outside Hong Kong 13,558 13,023
17,279 17,823
S | i) - Unlisted 83,387 82,516
100,666 100,339
A IE Equity securities
- kT - Unlisted 76 50
100,742 100,389
(B) FEEZW AES (B) Held-to-maturity securities
T, FE PR AR Nk Listed, at amortised cost
- TEM W - in Hong Kong 4,143 3,935
- TSN BT - outside Hong Kong 23,759 24,629
27,902 28,564
I BT, SRS AN Unlisted, at amortised cost
ik 141,403 137,024
169,305 165,588
(C) HEEK K PR (C) Loans and receivables
E| TS 3500 % N Unlisted, at amortised cost 31,639 36,114
13
it Total 301,686 302,091
FEZEFWHZ EESR T Market value of listed held-to-maturity securities
& 27,295 28,029
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WM&IRBHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20. iEEE (40 20. Investment in securities (continued)
UFFH AL RATHIAZ 53 Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:
FKUNF:

200746 H30 H
At 30 June 2007

HEZRIH WK

Al pEH TR HiE% JUL €S

Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and Bk
securities securities receivables Total
WHEAT WHEAT WHEAT WHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
FEBUEUR Sovereigns 12,636 1,700 - 14,336
ANFHAH Public sector entities 15,704 16,398 - 32,102

BRAT B e a Ry LA Banks and other
financial institutions 31,278 107,826 31,639 170,743
NGIE(a4 Corporate entities 41,124 43,381 - 84,505
100,742 169,305 31,639 301,686
2006 =12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2006

HHERM i 94

] gt B IE SR HiEZ MR

Available- Held-to- Loans
for-sale maturity and Mt
securities securities receivables Total
WME G MWMmEJIG VINEWIb VINEWIb
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BB Sovereigns 13,180 1,768 - 14,948
ANFEHAHY Public sector entities 6,933 21,166 - 28,099

BRAT B e a4 Banks and other

financial institutions 34,873 102,823 36,114 173,810
NGIE(a4 Corporate entities 45,403 39,831 - 85,234
100,389 165,588 36,114 302,091
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WA IRET M (8R)
20. iEHHEB (8

A it RS A A )
HIHAESR 7320 F -

JE 7
A7 KL

e

21. #HYL

F1HA1H

&

A

GG e LY/ N AN Y
Bk (k220

T/ FER

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20. Investment in securities (continued)

Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are analysed as follows:

AT RS FHEIAYAIES
Available-for-sale securities Held-to-maturity securities
2007 4 2006 4 2007 4 2006 4
6 H30H 12 131 H 6 H30H 12 7131 H
At At At At
30 June 31 December 30 June 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
WHEA  BWmEIC WHEAL WM E T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
Treasury bills 5,606 7,566 100 100
Certificates of deposit
held 7,352 8,148 10,172 9,367
Others 87,784 84,675 159,033 156,121
100,742 100,389 169,305 165,588
21. Investment properties
2007 2006
EHEAT WM E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
At 1 January 7,481 7,539
Disposals (78) (442)
Fair value gains 414 574
Reclassification to properties, plant and equipment
At period/year end 7,636 7,481
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&R ME (82
22. Yl ) B KA

T2007FF1 H1HZ
et

HE

i

T

AN

e E NS R GESION

(B3t 21)

T 2007 4 6 J1 30 H2
JUSIRE AN

F-2007 4 6 J 30 H

JRA BAN

ST IR B

12007 4F 6 H30 HZ
K T A

2006 41 H 1 HZ
VK It
W
Hig
Al
AR
iEPaiL/ R TFIES N
CHE 21)

G RIER SV W€/ S D)
1-2006 412 A 31 HZ
JISIARENIEN

12006 /£ 12 H31 H
JlAS A
S IH Rk

2006 £ 12 A 31 HZ
e T L

Net book value at
1 January 2007

Additions

Disposals

Revaluation

Depreciation for the period
Reclassification from

investment properties
(Note 21)

Net book value at
30 June 2007

At 30 June 2007

Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Net book value at
30 June 2007

Net book value at
1 January 2006

Additions
Disposals
Revaluation

Depreciation for the year

Reclassification from
investment properties
(Note 21)

Reversal of/(provision for)
impairment losses

Net book value at
31 December 2006
At 31 December 2006

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Net book value at
31 December 2006
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22. Properties, plant and equipment

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

w&. [Ee

R Rl B R 3

Property Equipment,
BrE under fixtures and Bk
Premises development fittings Total
WHEAT  WHEAT WHEH AT WHEHAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
17,906 - 1,829 19,735
- - 287 287
(16) - 2 (18)
1,182 - - 1,182
(162) - (210) (372)
181 - - 181
19,091 - 1,904 20,995
19,091 - 4,895 23,986
- - (2,991) (2,991)
19,091 - 1,904 20,995
16,820 1 1,485 18,316
- - 736 736
(17) ) (25) (49)
1,208 - - 1,208
(303) - (367) (670)
190 - - 190
8 (4) - 4
17,906 - 1,829 19,735
17,906 - 4,633 22,539
- - (2,804) (2,804)
17,906 - 1,829 19,735
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22. Pl TR KR4 (48) 22. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

FoR 987 2 A B B AT B
B R :

12007 46 /130 H
A
Al

12006 4F 12 H 31 H
o AME
FaAhi{E

23. HE#H™

W lml
DA
TSR T3 K% AT 95

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The analysis of cost or

valuation of the above

assets is as follows:

At 30 June 2007
At cost
At valuation

At 31 December 2006
At cost
At valuation

23. Other assets

Repossessed assets
Precious metals

Accounts receivable and prepayments

86

w&. [Ee
R Rl B R A&
Property Equipment,
Bre under fixtures and Bt
Premises development fittings Total
WHEAT  WHEAT WHEH AT WHEH AT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
) ; 4,895 4,895
19,091 - - 19,091
19,091 - 4,895 23,986
) ; 4,633 4,633
17,906 - - 17,906
17,906 - 4,633 22,539
2007 & 2006 4
6 H30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEATT HEMH It
HK$’'m HK$'m
177 201
1,526 1,634
59,636 12,895
61,339 14,630
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&I FME (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24, APEATHEARZE  24. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Z e AR

2007 4 2006
6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT WM H T IT
HK$’'m HK$'m
G YU Trading liabilities
- ANUHG R A (I - Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills (Note 27)
27 4,154 3,544
W VNS SR AT N Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
04 25 119 S i 7 A5t profit or loss
- SERTEAER (B 25) - Structured deposits (Note 25) 11,603 9,085
- RATZAEHUE - Certificates of deposit issued 2,447 2,498
14,050 11,583
18,204 15,127
A PR B AR T A ) The amount of change in their fair values is attributable to changes in a benchmark interest
2 A%, 2007 426 H 30 H rate. The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
g N BLA P AR A as at 30 June 2007 is less than the amount that the Group would be contractually required
4 a4 < Rl £ 7D DK 10 to pay at maturity to the holder by HK$124 million (31 December 2006: HK$96 million).
Lo A 4R A 300 H 2008 3¢

(RIS SR PN R T
1.24 127G (2006 4 12 J
31 H: #M 9.6 THIT.
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TSR HE (88
25. BFAIEEK

T ft e e HEAE R (T
GRG R

IRy i EAR T A 2
Pt TS AR e
M 24D

et

BRIV AR B AR A7 3K
- AFERS
- MAES

i # ek
- A
- AAES

S A
N
- ANES

26. BRI K HEE

AT JE
g AR
i

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Deposits from customers

Current, savings and other deposit accounts (per
consolidated balance sheet)

Structured deposits reported as financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (Note 24)

Analysed by:

Demand deposits and current accounts
- corporate customers
- individual customers

Savings deposits
- corporate customers
- individual customers

Time, call and notice deposits
- corporate customers
- individual customers

26. Other accounts and provisions

Dividend payable
Other accounts payable
Provisions

88

2007 £ 2006

6 H30 H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHE AT WEIHE T
HK$’m HK$'m
805,025 695,616
11,603 9,085
816,628 704,701
108,731 24,650
6,735 6,355
115,466 31,005
58,143 68,371
188,560 188,847
246,703 257,218
148,569 114,373
305,890 302,105
454,459 416,478
816,628 704,701
2007 ¢ 2006 =

6 530 H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WhE AT WEMHE TG
HK$’m HK$'m
4,390 4,735
25,250 25,530

7 6

29,647 30,271
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M &IFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Bk 27. Assets pledged as security

#Z 2007 /£ 6 A 30 H, As at 30 June 2007, liabilities of the Group amounting to HK$4,154 million (31 December
AW Z T 41.54 2006: HK$3,544 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to
{¢.76(2006 412 J131 H: facilitate settlement operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to
W5l 35.44 1270) Z&LIAfF HK$4,412 million (31 December 2006: Nil) were secured by debt securities related to sale
JBCT H R R 48 LA (E and repurchase arrangements. The amount of assets pledged by the Group to secure these
LA W Gl (5 (1S (I O liabilities was HK$8,602 million (31 December 2006: HK$3,564 million) included in “Trading
AL P LA 55 UEZ7 4184 2 securities” and “Available-for-sale securities”.

A5 I B0 B 38 8 Aot Ay 3
4412 {476 (2006 4 12
A31 He Jod. AL
THOR IS G TN T 2
PR T 86.02 14T
(2006 412 J 31 H: it
M 35.64 12700, JET [42
SRS ] ke Tl gt
EZE ] PAIK
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

28. Deferred taxation

FUAE W 55 3 P K i A2 Y

BB B IR

LR MBIR N LI SE
BUIse 7 e i R
P FEAE 2007 4F B AF

T#%20064FE12 31 H 11

FREZBHUE

F2007 1 11 H
Tl ik A S/
R1RD

Hid / (BHd) Bk
YU G E R &

+-2007 426 J1 30 H

T2006 1 711 H
TRk A SR

12006 12 /1 31 H

At 1 January 2007

Charged/
(credited) to
income
statement

Charged/
(credited) to
equity and
minority
interests

At 30 June 2007

At 1 January 2006

Charged to
income
statement

Charged to equity

At 31 December
2006

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet, and the movements during the first half of 2007 and the year ended 31
December 2006 are as follows:

2007
DA HE
GBUR B
Accelerated BrEEA, Other
tax Asset TH HER temporary )=378
depreciation  revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
WHEAT WHEAT BHEAR WHEAL WHEAT  WHEELT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m
400 3,155 (3) (89) (74) 3,389
4 44 1 (24) 12 37
- 196 - - (114) 82
404 3,395 (2) (113) (176) 3,508
2006
T IH He
B BTN M 2
Accelerated e Al Other
tax Asset CEi i s temporary Bk
depreciation revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
wmEoe WmET WmEIC wMH It WwMH WwMmHE I
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
357 2,941 (8) (127) (112) 3,051
43 49 5 38 20 155
- 165 - - 18 183
400 3,155 (3) (89) (74) 3,389
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A7 ¥ BUM R] R DA B
T3t 7 Ly BLAT B4 i
B T SERR TR A IR — W
BHLI, WIAPREAS IR
s 3 BTG BE 7 L s JE A 30
TATIATRE . PAIEER
B AAGER N IR G
EF A& IR

B JE A IR
G SERL I A1 5

HIERLIR T G 12 A
VEDELAED

IEB AT G 12 A
R4

7t 2007 4F B AE R TR
2006 4F 12 A 31 Hik4%
Ed / SEICRLES R I
TR/

AR A B PR 45
- =

- AR

- DR ARG

¥ 5 4L £7(m ) A mAH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

28. Deferred taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

2007 £ 2006
6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHE AT WwmE LT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Deferred tax assets (10) (2)
Deferred tax liabilities 3,518 3,391
3,508 3,389
2007 £ 2006 4
6 H30 H 12 731 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WMEAT wmE LT
HK$’m HK$'m
Deferred tax assets to be recovered after more
than twelve months (10) (2)
Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after more than
twelve months 3,668 3,434
3,658 3,432

The deferred tax charged/credited to equity during the first half of 2007 and the year ended
31 December 2006 are as follows:

2007 £ 2006
6 330 H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEH AT lEINEY e
HK$’'m HK$'m

Fair value reserves in shareholder’s equity:
- premises 194 165
- available-for-sale securities (114) 18
- minority interests 2 -
82 183

91



@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

& IRFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29, fas 29. Share capital
2007 £ 2006
6 H30 H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
TP WwME T
HK$’'m HK$'m
VEIE : Authorised:
100,000,000,000 45 it i 100,000,000,000 ordinary shares
{E#s T 1.00 Jo.2 38 of HK$1.00 each 100,000 100,000
CORAT IS 2 Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 I &5 43,042,840,858 ordinary shares
MAE#: M 1.00 T2 W iE of HK$1.00 each
s 43,043 43,043
30. & 30. Reserves
AL A ) B AT T ) i % The Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior periods are
SR AEHNEET 50 presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 50 to 51 of the
VLA 51 W2 GRA R AL E) financial statements.
SR,
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3. ML HRBEME  31. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) &E#A GBS
BREZH/A/ R

) xk:

2B A
WEE o ml Bt 2 A
b8/l
#riH
AR AER R 0]
PrTHLE P14
U 2 BT (kR
LedIE< D)
JRENYIH A 3 S H
AT Ol AR
1T R E L
GRS
JRENYH s 3 4~ H
ZHRAT R e
WURIAF L AR5
AT A B 2
P A Y
FTE4 i T H 2 A

BRI KT 2 A2 5)

UES R 2 AR )
Hewtr=2 A2y
HRAT R e Rt LA
AR
b
APAEAE AT N2
2GRl i 2 AR H)
BRI A
T A RAT 2 AT
U2 AR E
FoEA A RAT 2 A5t
S5 2 A8 )
e I f HE 4 2 A
3l
ISR

BB 28 e 2
AN/ GRD

g\ e
AL
- SRR
- SARE
- SRR

before taxation:

Operating profit

Reversal of impairment losses on interest in
associates

Depreciation

Reversal of loan impairment allowances

Unwind of discount on impairment
Advances written off net of recoveries

Change in cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions with original maturity
over three months

Change in placements with banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity over
three months

Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Change in derivative financial instruments
Change in advances and other accounts
Change in investment in securities

Change in other assets
Change in deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Change in financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Change in deposits from customers

Change in certificates of deposit issued at
amortised cost

Change in debt securities in issue at amortised
cost

Change in other accounts and provisions

Exchange difference

Operating cash inflow/(outflow) before taxation

Cash flow from operating activities included:
- Interest received

- Interest paid
- Dividend received
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow/(outflow)

PIELH D PARLE R
2007 £ 2006 4
67300 6 H 30 ]
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
BHHEAT TR W T
HK$’'m HK$'m
8,652 8,060

(1) -

372 322

(166) (642)

(14) (51)

214 541
(6,883) 3,924
(9,863) (20,131)
4,677 (655)
(615) (1,572)
(46,764) 843
(1,751) (45,051)
(46,709) (699)
(2,316) 6,147
3,077 5,319
109,409 10,751

- 1

283 -

(279) 4,812

6 1

11,329 (28,082)
20,890 18,810
12,494 11,601

9 15
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M&IRFME (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
3. ZEAUERERMNTE  31. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

€:9)

(b) & EKERIETHE (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents

Gifeo

JEEA7 I B D 23 H A
3 MNHWZAERT X
FE UL I 4 4%

JREIHAE 3 AN HAZ
WAT f e R
17K

JREIHAE 3 AN HAZ
JE5%

JREIHAE 3 M HAZ
AT AF IR

Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions with original maturity within three
months

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions with original maturity within three
months

Treasury bills with original maturity within three
months

Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
within three months
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2007 £ 2006

6 530 H 6 30 H
At 30 June At 30 June
2007 2006
WHE AT wmAE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
110,710 67,264
14,339 12,237
8,244 4,081

702 952
133,995 84,534




BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

W &IFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

32. iR TR K AkR 32. Contingent liabilities and commitments
BSR4 57 B R H v A 1 T The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
BN 2 A LI AT RS contingent liability and commitment and the corresponding aggregate credit risk weighted
ZRAME TR RS A S A amount:
B
£l
Restated
2007 £ 2006 4
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WNHEAT T 0
HK$’'m HK$'m
HEGEEARIH Direct credit substitutes 1,264 1,389
5 GH R BRI fi Transaction-related contingencies 8,385 7,191
5ROAT K2 B8R i Trade-related contingencies 23,007 20,795
UNGE FnUEip e IR G Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable
Z K without prior notice 44,728 42,740
HeAd, JEREH A Other commitments with an original maturity of
- —AEELLTE - up to one year 80,097 68,928
S - over one year 42,640 46,743
200,121 187,786
RN E e Credit risk weighted amount 40,802 39,904
5 58 USSR ) v B B The calculation basis of credit risk weighted amount has been set out in Note 18 to the
filh &1 B 18 BEH. financial statements.
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W &IFHHE (42)  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33. FAHKAE 33. Capital commitments
KRR T 5 HE TR The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for in the
LA TR G R financial statements:
2007 &£ 2006 4F
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT AT 0
HK$’'m HK$'m
CUHLHE S B A E R R 4 Authorised and contracted for but not provided for 263 162
CEHEE R 2 Authorised but not contracted for 2 5
265 167
DN ¥ NN ] The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
AN HHUELE S, K& equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s premises.
KRR BB TR 7K
#H.
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&I FME (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
34, ZTEMEAM 34. Operating lease commitments

(a) &RERAERARA (a) The Group as lessee

FRPEAS T i 2 2278 The Group has commitments to make the following future minimum lease payments
MBS, THAL under non-cancellable operating leases:
PR RAT KHLTE A&
P SAT 2 B A
é‘}t:
2007 4 2006
6 530H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
BEHEAT WM E it
HK$’'m HK$'m
ek Land and buildings
- AN 1A - not later than one year 295 275
-1 BB B5ER - later than one year but not later than five
years 276 266
-5 %5 - later than five years 1 1
572 542
RPN Computer equipment
- AN 1A - not later than one year - 1
AT Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the tables above were subject to
ZEE LY ] PR LA renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified
Z WP H I e agreed dates.
M AEFH 4 R 3
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34. ZBEMFE A (42) 34. Operating lease commitments (continued)

(b) ARLERENHBFAN (b) The Group as lessor

HOHE AN AT il 2 478 The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future minimum lease receivables
MEEY, FHhA under non-cancellable operating leases:
LR HHESITEA
AR M 2 B
RO 4
2007 £ 2006 4F
6 530 H 12 ;131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
BMEAL WM E )T
HK$’m HK$'m
3 Land and buildings
- AN 1 A - not later than one year 217 216
-1EUEE5ER - later than one year but not later than five
years 174 219
391 435
A4 1 DL G2 LR T The Group leases its investment properties (Note 21) under operating lease
A el R arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms of the
v 21D L GHAE W leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent
M1 AR 34, Y adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the leases includes
A — DR AR contingent rentals.
ZEARAF 4 S PR 3 45
0 2 AR T 4 AL
4. TAMAIFAE
e .
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

35. Segmental reporting

AWML A IX 28
255 . AHAETT ARG,
b a5y AP it girt,
BHIRM I TR, 1LY
T AL BLHTH
R, B 90% K A E
.

A4 J R gt = AN lk 4593 28
N3 S (NP TP 4 i
ATMEAS AV ARAT 25 Fl
Pl g

A AT A AL AT Mk 55
2 14 2 B A3t 4 i F) AR AT A
55 BHRAUTI S TS
FANES S AR
B S IUAL, 4
b AR AT Ml 5% 2 T B 55
BRI A =TT
ek, BT HE K, 1
T BIARRI A )
P, RPN o [ H
B, WS AR
HE i (RN T AR =AY
W52 S, BIRALER
FrA D™ Bk, B

A TR

—AMESS LRI SO
BRI, RS E
VAR Tzl 55 L I H 5
AR, i
T AR AT 32 AL P i
Flar: RTEHERA, S0
P P Sy o IR, 4
HUEAT T (e, 25T
P CE B K, LIAT
AR AR T 3 XL
HH AN 2o 0p £ 1A A Wi 2
R = e R . %
Tolk 55 £k 2 ) B < U 3 i
FEROT A, M A PR
SRR, T
2 JORE I ) S A7 T
W RIFRE o

The Group engages in many businesses in several regions. For segmental reporting
purposes, information is solely provided in respect of business segments. Geographical
segment information is not presented because over 90% of the Group’s revenues, profits
before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.

Information about three business segments is provided in segmental reporting. They are
Retail Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury.

Both Retail Banking and Corporate Banking segments provide general banking services.
Retail Banking mainly serves individual customers, small companies, and organisations
with deposit only. Corporate Banking mainly deals with medium to large companies. The
Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity, and the interest rate
and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to proprietary trades. “Others”
refers to those items related to the Group as a whole but independent of the other three
business segments, including the Group’s holdings of premises, investment properties and
interests in associates.

Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of any business segment mainly include items
directly attributable to the segment. In relation to occupation of the Group’s premises,
rentals are internally charged on market rates according to the areas occupied. For
management overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. During the period, the
Group has revised the allocation bases and comparative amounts have been reclassified to
conform with the current year's presentation. There is no impact on the Group's income
statement and balance sheet. Inter-segment funding is charged according to the internal
funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group. The charge on any such funding is mainly
made by reference to the corresponding money market rate.
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35. Segmental reporting (continued)

LR TS 2007 426 A 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2007

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FHEET NVARAT g3l e N7 B =E
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WTHHAT WHEAT  WHEAT  WEEART  WEEAR WTNHATT WTH AT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Net interest
income/(expenses) 4,309 2,368 2,418 (589) 8,506 - 8,506
Net fees and commission
income/(expenses) 2,252 557 6 (49) 2,766 (23) 2,743
Net trading income 275 83 33 26 417 - 417
Net loss on financial
instruments
designated at fair
value through profit
orloss - - (5) - (5) - (5)
Net gain on investments
in securities - - 2 - 2 - 2
Other operating income 28 1 - 804 833 (639) 194
Net operating income
before loan
impairment
allowances 6,864 3,009 2,454 192 12,519 (662) 11,857
(Provision for)/
Reversal of loan
impairment
allowances (54) 220 - - 166 - 166
Net operating income 6,810 3,229 2,454 192 12,685 (662) 12,023
Operating expenses (2,676) (774) (233) (350) (4,033) 662 (3,371)
Operating
profit/(loss) 4,134 2,455 2,221 (158) 8,652 - 8,652
Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment
properties - - - 416 416 - 416
Net gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant
and equipment - - - 5 5 - 5
Share of profits less
losses of associates - - - (2) (2) - (2)
Profit before taxation 4,134 2,455 2,221 261 9,071 - 9,071
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35. Segmental reporting (continued)

AR 2007 426 H 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2007

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FEET  ET TS Y ANt BN 58
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
WHEA)X  WEEAT BWEEAT BEEAT BREAT WIHEAT WIHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
At 30 June 2007
Assets
Segment assets 192,948 268,927 542,566 28,219 1,032,660 (3,546) 1,029,114
Interests in associates - - - 56 56 - 56
Unallocated corporate
assets - - - 361 361 - 361
192,948 268,927 542,566 28,636 1,033,077 (3,546) 1,029,531
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 650,938 180,554 106,322 4,858 942,672 (3,546) 939,126
Unallocated corporate
liabilities - - - 6,613 6,613 - 6,613
650,938 180,554 106,322 11,471 949,285 (3,546) 945,739
Half-year ended
30 June 2007
Other information
Additions of properties,
plant and equipment 2 - - 285 287 - 287
Depreciation 120 36 19 197 372 - 372
Amortisation of
securities - - 919 - 919 - 919
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35. R E (8D 35. Segmental reporting (continued)

SRAELGEFIA 2006 4F 6 ) 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

FTARHUT VAT gelss He /N BT 2ty
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
SO TIEPIPH WM E G WM E G WM E G WM E G WM E G WM E G
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
WRLRIN / (32 Net interest
HH income/(expenses) 3,812 1,981 2,006 (562) 7,237 - 7,237
RS M4 Netfees and commission
A/ GEHD income/(expenses) 1,394 487 9) 4 1,876 (6) 1,870
HAZ Sy RN Net trading income 250 48 813 - 1,111 1 1,112
LSS IOV RS Net loss on financial
RN instruments
[ =R g designated at fair
value through profit
or loss - - (21) - (21) - (21)
R i (77 Net (loss)/gain on
#O/ a investments in
securities - - (1) 3 8) - (8)
HegERA Other operating income 26 - 17 701 744 (578) 166
WS BAENE%  Net operating
MZBEB WA income before loan
impairment
allowances 5,482 2,516 2,795 146 10,939 (583) 10,356
PEHIRAENE % &F Reversal of loan
impairment
allowances 38 604 - - 642 - 642
BEERAN Net operating
income 5,520 3,120 2,795 146 11,581 (583) 10,998
S Operating expenses (2,326) (675) (189) (331) (3,521) 583 (2,938)

ZERF / (SH) Operating
profit/(loss) 3,194 2,445 2,606 (185) 8,060 - 8,060
HE / A% Net gain from disposal
Bz 1l of/fair value
i adjustments on
investment
properties - - - 494 494 - 494
s/ Y. ) Net loss from

b L Z T disposal/revaluation

Eid of properties, plant
and equipment (5) - - 4) 9) - (9)
FRBLATHER] Profit before taxation 3,189 2,445 2,606 305 8,545 - 8,545
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KA U

FeAEEE B 2006 F

6 H30H
Heddr
WEpe. TR

B
#riH
TEZ A

At 31 December
2006

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Half-year ended
30 June 2006
Other information
Additions of properties,
plant and equipment
Depreciation
Amortisation of
securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

35. Segmental reporting (continued)

SAEGEHIA 2006 4F 6 /] 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

THEAUT AlbARAT glss e N7 B oty
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
WME G ENHEPIVH ENHEPIVH ENHEPIVH ENEPIVH ENIEPIVH ENHEPIVH
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
169,595 222,701 497,155 26,557 916,008 (2,500) 913,508
- - - 60 60 - 60
- - - 221 221 - 221
169,595 222,701 497,155 26,838 916,289 (2,500) 913,789
577,755 148,353 98,531 4,906 829,545 (2,500) 827,045
- - - 6,324 6,324 - 6,324
577,755 148,353 98,531 11,230 835,869 (2,500) 833,369
- - - 287 287 - 287
89 28 14 191 322 - 322
- - 856 - 856 - 856
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions
B

ARENTIEARREE
R Es7S o P RS A
PRI B 2278 YA TH 1)
I RVEIR DN 1 PN
o A RIS I A E
IR AERENE. H
FRIENTH AN e

AN

LR LA RENL T
WHEAT Z A S SR

(a) FEBTELAF
REHRZ B =
BE3K

1200746 130 H,
V5 2 A e 2 ) v R AR
T AR T T
= AR
28.27 f¢.7t (2006 F
12 7 31 H: M
2522 fzo0) RftiH
fio b EARAT A 1%
LR =H AR 20%
AR e

Related parties are those parties that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the
other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

Transactions with related parties, which the Group entered into during the period are
summarised as follows:

(a) Advances to third parties guaranteed by BOC group companies

As at 30 June 2007, BOC, the intermediate holding company, provided guarantees for
loans in favour of the Group amounting to HK$2,827 million (31 December 2006:
HK$2,522 million) to certain third parties. BOC held equity interests of not more than
20% in these third parties.
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36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8

(b) 5HEBITERL

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

FFEIE &G business with BOC group companies
WHATZ G HE
AT BRI The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions with the
ACINNEIE 72 o &/NTN immediate holding company, the intermediate holding companies, associates of the
AT B0 AT K Bank as well as subsidiaries and associates of BOC are summarised as follows:
b FEARAT 2 B A T
B A ik sz A
KIEN LT =4
N B S A
W
JeEgE T 2007 426 H 30 A
Half-year ended 30 June 2007
BERIAEER
A
Immediate and
intermediate HEaRENL
B holding BE AT Other related
Notes companies Associates parties.1
WTHEAT WTHEAT WTHEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
W as I H - Income statement items:
FISUON Interest income (i) 205 - 9
FESH Interest expense (ii) (232) (2) (231)
C RS 45 Insurance commission
G0 received (net) (iii) - - 85
L/ R T B Administrative services
k55 B H fees received/
receivable (iv) 16 - 16
Ui / RO 4 Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 1"
e/ RAHE R Credit card
M4 GEED commission
paid/payable (net) (v) (42) - (1)
EA / NAHIFSR 2 Securities brokerage
24 G0 commission
paid/payable (net) (v) - - (178)
BT/ ARG Rental, property
LN |A=Sii I management and
ARER letting agency fees
paid/payable (v) - - (37)
LR 4 B 4 Funds selling
commission received  (vi) - - 7
CAR AT 55 Correspondent banking
P H fee received (vii) 7 - -
TR BT R R 45 2l Loans services fee
received - - 1
HAZ Sy M AR Net trading gains 11 - 5
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36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(b) 5HEBITEAA (b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
HHEIEE T E business with BOC group companies (continued)
WRHITZ G HE
(&)

JAELEH 42 2006 4F 6 H 30 H
Half-year ended 30 June 2006

R R ) R
A
Immediate and
intermediate HefxEAL
{ipeH holding A Other related
Notes companies Associates parties1
WM T WM T WM T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
W g R IRH - Income statement items:
FE BN Interest income (i) 325 - 10
AR Interest expense (ii) (386) 2) (136)
E(giif;ﬁ%/? Insurance commission
G ] received (net) (iif) - - 95
U/ AT Administrative services
k45 3k H .
fees received/
receivable (iv) 17 - 10
B/ NIORL 4x Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 8
e/ MAHE R Credit card
4 G50 o
commission
paid/payable (net) (v) (46) - (1
AT / PRS2 Securities brokerage
LG (D S roxerad
commission
paid/payable (net) (v) - - (64)
oA / NATHSS Rental, propert
PN R L Propery
AH 2 management and
letting agency fees
paid/payable (v) - - (38)
CU I G 5 4 < Funds selling
B commission received  (vi) - - 22
LU RERARAT IS5 Correspondent banking
2 H f . .
ee received (vii) 5 - -
s el / Net trading
T80 gains/(losses) 73 - (2)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. TEZAREALE

5 (8

(b) 5HEBITERL

36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

HHEIEE T E business with BOC group companies (continued)
WRATZ AL B T2
€9
20076 H30H
At 30 June 2007
BERIAEER
AH
Immediate and
intermediate HEHRENL
FE holding BB AT Other related
Notes companies Associates parties.1
WNHEAT WNHEAT WTMEAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
BRI « Balance sheet items:
FPEAF I & AT AT Cash and balances
R e S with banks and
FHEPS other financial
institutions (i) 8,616 - 41
B ZAHWE Placements with
W AT B e banks and other
R IR AN financial
institutions
maturing between
one and twelve
months (i) 4,301 - -
AP T A Financial assets at
Fad ok fair value through
profit or loss 2 - -
R4l T %7 Derivative financial
instruments
assets (viii) 25 - -
PER LTI Advances and other
accounts (i) 13 - 2,036
Hewrm Other assets (ix) 81 - 3,837
BT R e Rl Deposits and
B Z A3 )% balances of banks
LS and other financial
institutions (ii) 9,170 - 1,607
B Deposits from
customers (i) 465 76 7,905
A A 1L A5t Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities (viii) 10 - 1
eI f U & Other accounts and
provisions (ix) 4,445 - 3,538

107



@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

& IRFHHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(b) 5FEATRAL

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

HAEIE R4 E business with BOC group companies (continued)
WHTZ 3 5 T8
(¢-9)
2006 £ 12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2006
SR AL Z T Ve
A
Immediate and
intermediate hEREeE Su N
B holding |/ Other related
Notes companies Associates par‘ties1
VNREWA I wmE G wmE
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BRI - Balance sheet items:
PEAF I G AT RAT Cash and balances
SN IR ] with banks and
FREFS other financial
institutions (i) 8,027 - 21
—2+ZAHANE Placements with
Wz AT K e banks and other
S AR financial
institutions
maturing between
one and twelve
months () 5,272 ; 102
APAEAE T AR Financial assets at
AL AR fair value through
profit or loss 1 - -
AR 4 TR e Derivative financial
instruments
assets (viii) 15 - -
TER eI Advances and other
accounts (i) 64 - -
Hegr Other assets (ix) 54 . 4,162
BUT R HE 4R Deposits and
WA Z AR K balances of banks
ghig and other financial
institutions (ii) 20,722 - 1,390
HPAER Deposits from
customers (ii) 495 77 7,034
(g ot ol S KR iy Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities (viii) 13 - -
e e I B HE# Other accounts and
provisions (ix) 4,823 - 3,853

RSt POy Ok R
AR AT Z B s 22 7
FNIH 2 7] B e A
AT B T AR 2 B4R
KA, A T
EHREN L EE

Albe

Subsidiaries and associates of BOC and post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of

employees of the Bank are collectively disclosed as other related parties and certain of which are

state-controlled entities.
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5 (8

(b) 5HEBITERL

AEIER S ERE
AT G HE
€ 9)

UiREEE

(i) FBHEA

A L IEH 55 Ly rp
WATRB AV AT LIS
CLFE 32 B AR AR AT A
E LR ) 45 R S Ar R &
PEBLITHCRE DR - BLAEAL
VKN SEil S NoO e
Sy BTAT sE IS L Ak B,
IFFA LA
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(i) CRRAEE QFFO

AR B 1E 7 M 25 1) v
AT SR P =] S OR e A
i 55 B S — B S N T B
B, BN TS it
17

(iv) Bt / MHATBUR % 38 KA

&

A AE IE F 55 o ) o
RATHRRI A m S it A TR A%
BH N3 fr K 4
B IATBURSS» S A N
S%IIFER A - BESh,
AL A i) ARAT 4 1] 4 )
I 2T I A O S T
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36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes:

U]

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

Interest income

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various transactions with
BOC group companies including deposit of cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions, placement of interbank deposits and provision of loans
and credit facilities. The transactions were conducted at prices and terms that are
no more favourable than those charged to and contracted with other third party
customers of the Group.

Interest expense

In the ordinary course of business, the Group accepts interbank deposits and
current, fixed, savings and other deposits from BOC group companies at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Insurance commission received (net)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides insurance agency services
to and purchases general and life insurance policies from BOC group companies
at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Administrative services fees and rental fees received/receivable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives administrative services
fees for the provision of various administrative services including internal audit,
technology, human resources support and training to BOC group companies
mainly on the basis of cost plus a margin of 5%, and receives office premises
rental fees from BOC group companies at the relevant market rates at the time of
the transactions.
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AIEIE R 25 TE
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Bz (2

v)

(vi)

(vii)

EAT/ RS YEE.
M REHRARME TR

A G AE TE Wb 55 A5
RZATBUE B AT S5k
FFALUR S LA B A 55
AP SCAT N &7 E AR AT 4R
H ), JF ) P EARA T A A
W SOATRLSS B o BREEAT S 1
U TSI EAT

Bl EEHEE

ARG AAE TR W 55 h 2 1) A5
SR ) A — ) h
[ AR AT 5 T 2 ) P e i
FBUBCI <55 AV 55 245 24
I 2 M ik AT -

B ARERT IS 32

HH IR AT A8 IE Wk 55 A
L% PR CEARAT IR 55
FErp AR T ARl AN T
AL 1) 25 )7 B Hh 22 A7 HIE
AR B T AR AT XU A
I I 2 LB 23 W2 7 BT AR
WH

(viii) AAESMTEER / A

AR E RS
HATHR B A RIT L TAME A
2 RRF AL . T 2007 4 6
H 30 H, AL 24
MEHESEANET 96.47 12
J6 (2006 4F 12 A 31 H: #
M 159.18 42700, 1Tz H
MR Z AT i T H 587 &
fifsior AWM 2.5 Tt
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36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

)

(vi)

(vii)

Commission, property management, letting agency fees and rental fees
paid/payable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays commission fees for credit
card administrative and promotional services, securities brokerage services,
property management and letting agency fees to BOC group companies. The
Group also pays rental fees to BOC group companies. These transactions were
priced at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Funds selling commission received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives commission for engaging
in promotion and sale of fund products of a BOC group company to customers of
the Group at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Correspondent banking fee received

In the ordinary course of business, BOC provides services to the Group’s
customers including remittance services and advising on and collecting letters of
credit issued by the Group. The Group shares the fees paid by its customers with
BOC on the basis agreed between the parties from time to time.

(viii) Derivative financial instruments assets/liabilities

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into foreign exchange
contracts and interest rate contracts with BOC group companies. As at 30 June
2007 the aggregate notional amount of such derivative transactions amounted to
HK$9,647 million (31 December 2006: HK$15,918 million) whilst the
corresponding derivative financial instruments assets and liabilities amounted to
HK$25 million (31 December 2006: HK$15 million) and HK$11 million (31
December 2006: HK$13 million) respectively. These transactions are executed at
the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.
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36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(b) 5 ERATARRIA
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AIFEIERILSTEE
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(b) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

(c)

(d)

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(ix)

Other assets and other accounts and provisions

Included within “Other assets” and “Other accounts and provisions” are
receivables from and payables to BOC group companies. The amounts
mainly represent the accounts receivables from and payables to a subsidiary
of BOC in relation to dealing securities trading transactions on behalf of the
Group’s customers. The receivables and payables arose from transactions
carried out in the normal course of business.

Contingent liabilities and commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides loan facilities and trade
finance services to, and guarantees for the obligations of BOC and its subsidiaries
and associates on normal commercial terms. As at 30 June 2007, the total undrawn
loan commitments, trade finance-related contingencies and guarantees amounted to
HK$3,930 million (31 December 2006: HK$3,563 million).

Key management personnel

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including
Directors and Senior Management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants
loans and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course of
business. During both the current and prior periods, no material transaction was
conducted with key management personnel of BOCHK, its holding companies and
parties related to them.

111



@

¥ 5 4L £7(m ) A mAH

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W BRI (82

TEZHXEALA 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

36.

5 (8

(d) EEREAR ()

LT R TR
iR 2007 F K
2006 F 6 H 30 Hx
T

Hi S e R ] R T
A
TEARARA

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Key management personnel (continued)

The key management compensation for the six months ended 30 June 2007 and 2006

is detailed as follows:

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits

Post-employment benefits

112

PEGHE PEGHE
2007 £ 2006 4F

6 H30H 6J130H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
BHEAT WM
HK$’'m HK$'m

27 21

1 -

28 21
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8

(e) SEMBIBETEA
RBTHITHR S

A B2 P 5 IE Wl 55
5 S5 b AT AT
W25 AE b s AR K
VB 7] J7R 7 J B T 11 3
Ay, HT A H 2 4
AR DT WA R SR
AR AR ET -

() &/ / BITREE
SN TR

BN

W/ SRR

W/ ARG R

(e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business. These include purchases and redemption of treasury bonds and money
market transactions. The outstanding balances at the period/year end, and the related
income and expenses for the period are as follows:

(i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

113

PELHHES ARSI A
2007 £ 2006 4

6 H30H 6 530
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEAT WM
HK$’'m HK$'m

4 5

2007 £ 2006 4

6 H30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT EDTED
HK$’'m HK$'m

164 -

143 164
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8

(e) SEMBIBETEA
RBTHITHR S
€:9)

(i) PE3®

AN

W/ EREiR

W/ SRR AR

(ii) Treasury bonds

(e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China
(continued)

JApLHE PEGHE
2007 & 2006 4
6 H30H 6 530
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEAT WM
HK$’'m HK$'m
Interest income 30 52
2007 & 2006 4
6 530H 12 331 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEATT N DIp
HK$’'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 1,578 2,630
Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 1,381 1,578
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5 IRFHHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(e) EMBEEETEA (e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China
RBRTHITIR S (continued)
(#8)
(i) FABRITREE (iii) Due from banks and other financial institutions
SR
FELHE ARG AR
2007 £ 2006 4
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEHLT WM E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
ZIISUSON Interest income 130 112
2007 £ 2006
6 H30H 12 31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WRELT W E JI 0
HK$’'m HK$'m
W/ TR Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 23,693 21,846
W/ R R Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 28,038 23,693
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8

(e) SEMBIBETEA
RBTHITHR S
€:9)

(iv) HITREEER
Bz AP

AR

LINECEIEFN

W/ RS

(iv) Due to banks and other financial institutions

(e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China
(continued)

PiELH D PEGHE
2007 £ 2006 4
6 H30H 6 5 30 1
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEATT WMt
HK$’'m HK$'m
Interest expense - -
2007 £ 2006 4
6 530H 12H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
BHHEAT EERE W
HK$’'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year - -
Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 1 -
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5 IRFHHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. FEXHRKEANLR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
5 (8

(f) SICE&ERHBILE (f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
EHIZ AFRHATH Central SAFE
X5
4R ip N R Central SAFE is the controlling entity of BOC. Central SAFE is approved by the State
i 4 Be ki At % Council of the PRC to assume the rights and obligations of the equity owner on behalf of
B AT E AR, the State. Accordingly, Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, has become the
I E AT 2 ultimate holding company of the Bank by virtue of its interest in BOC.
PR | BE, 04
AR 5 i A
[ AT 1R L 2 T B A
AT N B B e
Hlo
T 2 2007 4 The Group did not have any balances or enter into any transactions with Central SAFE
J% 2006 -6 H 30 H for the six months ended 30 June 2007 and 2006 (31 December 2006: Nil).
ARSI &RAE
fop 5 4 K B AT AE
{22 5 (2006 4 12
H31H: .
W4 T ey M AR AT Central SAFE has controlling equity interests in certain other banks in the PRC. The
YIAT IR IR « AR Group enters into banking transactions with these companies in the normal course of
A 1E IE #5555 % business. These include loans, investment securities and money market transactions.
808w HEAT HRAT L 2% The outstanding balances at the period/year end, and the related income and expenses
o, AR B for the period are as follows:
WS KB A5 5,
HT4HEHZERK
TN AR OGO K
SR
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5 IRFHHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(f) SICE&ERHETE (f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
EEHI 2 AF AT Central SAFE (continued)
x5 (5
(i) B/ /BT REE (i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions
SRV
FELHB PARLH R
2007 & 2006 &
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEHOT WM E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
ZIISUSON Interest income - -
2007 ¢ 2006
6 H30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEHLT WM H Tt
HK$’'m HK$'m
LA EUIEST S Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 29 11
W/ RS R Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year - 29
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8

() BICERAELE
B2 AT HATH
Lo (82

(i) BBES

F RN

W/ sERIE R

W/ ERGR

(ii) Investment securities

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the

period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the

period/year

119

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Central SAFE (continued)

FAELE R VARG R
2007 ¢ 2006 4

6 530H 6 H30H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WhmEAT WM E T
HK$’m HK$'m

36 38

2007 £ 2006

6 530 H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WRELT W H JI 0
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,270 2,043

2,233 1,270




@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

W BRI (82

G (8
() BICERAELE

B2 AT HATH
Lo (82

(i) APETIIA
ISR

GIISYIoN

W)/ ERE AR

W)/ R AR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by

Central SAFE (continued)

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

120

YEHEHE PAELEE A
2007 & 2006 4

6 H30H 6 /130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEHAT M LT
HK$’'m HK$'m
2007 & 2006 4F

6 H30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT DTy
HK$’'m HK$'m
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8

() BICERAELE
B2 AT HATH
Lo (82

(iv) FHRITREE
SR

GIISUION

Wi/ RS

LIV RPN

(iv) Due from banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the

period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the

period/year

121

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Central SAFE (continued)

PLEGEED JARLEH A
2007 £ 2006

6 H30H 6 J130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WTHEAT WM E gt
HK$’'m HK$'m

35 9

2007 £ 2006 &

6 530 H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
BhmEAT WM E T
HK$’m HK$'m

854 1,034

2,085 854
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

G (8
() BICERAELE

B2 AT HATH
Lo (82

(v) AR CEM
W2

B

Wi/ FEREE AR

W)/ R AR

(v) Due to banks and other financial institutions

Interest expense

Outstanding balance at beginning of the

period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the

period/year

122

(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
Central SAFE (continued)

FFELEHD PARLH R
2007 £ 2006 &

6 H30H 6 H 30 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WMEHTGT wmAE T
HK$’m HK$'m

(1) -

2007 £ 2006

6 H30 H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WMEAT wmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m

77 15

212 77
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(9) SREEAMILHE

TTHIR 5

BRIC4r . HEilaimmz
Awl R A6 E
BAT R LB A | Ah, B
EERENZ i DI YN
[ BUR % L BURF LR S 4R
R P I e B B R
4 50% LL L IR s 5 5
B R I Bl A S e A
MV (1 55 BB B BUR 2 A
Mo AR E S e AT 4
WA KA . XL Y
EEFM S P IEAT, A
EARRRF 553

- DY SR LRI AR LR AN
FRRAFH
- BTN AF TR S AR
5N AN SR E S F AT
H e A Al BT e AT
Pt
FEBLAME TR S AR R B
Bk Ss
PUEST S M
WS IR A8 T
oo s SR BUR %«

AHLHEL . LT H, §
15 B SR 6 45 e H Il 45
ez Mgt &
HEAE TV, T
WIZERIREN LA G 2
BHIEAE R, Wk
Fo HuR sz VER S
T,

ASE AR IE 45 p 5 3
B B A Ak 3 AT R AT R
Sy ARSERALEYEK . B2
Rk IEFH% . TR
WAL 5y S B 7 TR A A
WIWUH, LT8R Hz4
R A R TE & 4
TP AH SR N B 32
TE T

(g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities

The state-controlled entities are those, other than BOC (the intermediate holding
company and its subsidiaries) and Central SAFE and its controlled companies over
which the PRC government directly or indirectly holds over 50% of the outstanding
shares or voting rights, and has the ability to control or the power to govern their
financial or operational policies through its government authorities, agencies and
affiliates. The Group has extensive transactions with other state controlled entities.
These transactions, conducted in the ordinary course of business, may include, but are
not limited to, the following:

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees and deposit taking;

- Inter-bank balance taking and placing;
- sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-controlled
entities;

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance, investment related services;

- provision of fiduciary activities; and
- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services.

Utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services are charged by service
providers at market rates. Management believes that, based on their assessment, the
amounts of such related party transactions are insignificant for the period and therefore
are not disclosed. Details of other transactions are set forth below.

The Group enters into banking transactions with other state-controlled entities in the
ordinary course of business. These include loans, deposits, investment securities,
money market transactions and off-balance sheet exposures. The outstanding
balances and related provisions at the period/year end, and the related income and
expenses for the period are as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8

(9) SREEAMILHE
THIR G (8D

() &7/ BWITRH
TSR ST

FRHA

A 51 VF Al DK

IRk ELHE 75 42 [P

LY TS

R R

e A TP Y

ARIRAEHER

(g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

(i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions

PELEED PARLEH R
2007 £ 2006 4F
6 H30H 6130 H
Half-year ended Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEAT WwME T
HK$’'m HK$'m
Interest income 959 943
Reversal of individually assessed loan
impairment allowances 7 47
2007 & 2006 4F
6 H30H 12 431 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHRE AT WM AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 32,248 41,543
Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 38,910 32,248
Less: individually assessed loan
impairment allowances (81) (88)
38,829 32,160
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36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(9) SREEAMILHE

TTHIR G (8

(ii) BEIHES

GIISUION

W/ FEs R

W/ ARG AR

PR AL IF 1 5

A 2 B H k27
DAl RIS

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the

period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the

period/year

(ii) Investment securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

FAELEE D VARG 2
2007 4 2006 4

6 530 H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006

WHE LT wmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m

165 179

2007 £ 2006

6 H30 H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WhEAT WM H TG
HK$’'m HK$'m
7,640 6,977

6,902 7,640

Investment securities include held-to-maturity securities and

securities.
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5 IRFHHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(9) 5HeEAFMILE (9) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)
TS (8
(i) APEZMLIAN (iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A SR
FELEHR ARG A
2007 & 2006
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
BMmEAT N INE Wb
HK$’'m HK$'m
FIEHA Interest income 9 9
2007 ¢ 2006 4
6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WNMEAT W E i 0
HK$’'m HK$'m
W/ AR Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 343 738
W/ FERER Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 513 343
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45 IFHHE (42) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

5 (8
(9) SHEEF ML (g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)
TR G (82
(iv) FEBRIT R H (iv) Due from banks and other financial institutions
ESRY
PELEER PG E R
2007 & 2006
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEAT wmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
FLEBN Interest income 206 129
2007 4 2006 4
6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WMEHTGT WwmE LT
HK$’'m HK$'m
W/ FREER Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year 4,745 4,839
W/ R R Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year 4,919 4,745
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)

S (8
(9) SHEEHME (9) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)
TS (80
(v) HITRH L& (v) Due to banks and other financial institutions
B Z Ak
FE S Interest expense
W/ ISR Outstanding balance at beginning of the
period/year
W/ AR R Outstanding balance at end of the

period/year

128

AR H R PEGHE
2007 5 2006 4

6 H30H 6 530
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
WHEH AT WM AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
(123) (83)

2007 5 2006 4

6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEH AT WM AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
10,949 6,434
10,077 10,949
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

36. XEZXHREALR 36. Significant related party transactions (continued)
S (8

(9) SHEeHEAMILHE

TR S (40

(vi) & AEsK

FESH

LIV

W)/ R AR

(vii) BRAR £ A&
#H (EFERL

(viii) fFAETHZ %
K (BXEHE
)

(vi) Deposit from customers

Interest expense

Outstanding balance at beginning of the

period/year

Outstanding balance at end of the
period/year

(vii) Contingent liabilities and commitments

(including guarantees)

(viii) Outstanding derivative transactions

(notional amount)

129

(g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

FELEHD PAELH SR
2007 £ 2006
6 H30H 6 H30H
Half-year ended  Half-year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
BMmEAT wmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
(579) (761)
2007 £ 2006 4=
6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT wmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
26,613 44,652
32,285 26,613
2007 4 2006
6 530 H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WhmEAT WwmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
31,746 26,273
2007 4 2006
6 H30H 12 H31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEHAT WwmE LT
HK$’'m HK$'m
1,833 618
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37. Ultimate holding company
Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, is the ultimate holding company of the Bank
whilst BOC is the Bank’s intermediate holding company.

38. Comparative amounts
Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current period’s
presentation.

39. Statutory accounts

The information in the interim report is unaudited and does not constitute statutory
accounts. The statutory accounts for the year ended 31 December 2006 have been
delivered to the Registrar of Companies and the HKMA. The auditors expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statutory accounts in their report dated 22 March 2007.
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#b 700 55 B k) Supplementary Financial Information
1. RAEFREHHE 1. Capital adequacy ratio
G
Restated
2007 4 2006 4
6 H30H 12 31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WA R Capital adequacy ratio 14.29% 15.72%
P BEA LA Core capital ratio 13.63% 14.94%
IR B A LR TR 2007 The above capital ratios are computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the
1A HAERZHATIE positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory
CHEA) WU B 2 4258 TR purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules effective from 1 January
o SR L 2R G Bk 2007. Comparative ratios at 31 December 2006 are restated accordingly. Differences
HEPREERIEEZ between the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory purposes are described in
W I 2 A W S5 IR DL IR L 2, “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 154.

i 2006 4F 12 7 31 HZ Lk
BRI IES o $ 2%
T R SR TR A
ZERE TR, R 2E S
BIT5 150 5T [P -
AT ZINE AT
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*hFelt 5 BERE (88

MR LI E 2007 F 6 H
30 HJ% 2006 4= 12 H 31
HZ BEA T L b2 J il
e R AU TR 25 A

BEAEEREHTIR :

FLLBEA :
BRI T BB A
fiti %

ERELIS
DU AR 2

T BEA Z 19

UG IR D BEA
BN BE A
AT LA I A fif
FE K LA A AR AN
s L UESFFE Al o5
ALV 2% B
IR AELVHE 25
R
BEINBE A Z F1 9

FHYRJE BN BE A

FHYKJE IR GEAFE Rt 50

EMANFHB AR AL
Fib IR 2 ) L T2 150 Ul B
- AT MR AT ] o %5
Wit Jeg 2 ) 2 BB A 2 TR

ARFERT P09

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
2. fIWJE R AFER AT 2. Components of capital base after deductions

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital
adequacy ratios as at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006 and reported to the HKMA is

analysed as follows:

Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital
Reserves
Profit and loss account
Minority interests

Deductions from core capital
Core capital after deductions
Supplementary capital:
Reserves on revaluation of holdings of
available-for-sale securities
Reserves on revaluation of holdings of securities
designated at fair value through profit or loss

Collective loan impairment allowances

Regulatory reserve

Deductions from supplementary capital
Supplementary capital after deductions

Total capital base after deductions

HY

Restated

2007 £ 2006 4=

6 530H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT wmE T
HK$’'m HK$'m
43,043 43,043
23,788 20,225
2,549 3,986
1,217 1,181
70,597 68,435
(473) (486)
70,124 67,949
(818) (140)

3 17

663 556
3,972 3,621
3,820 4,054
(473) (486)
3,347 3,568
73,471 71,517

Subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for the calculation of capital
adequacy ratios are denoted in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 154.

Investment costs in such subsidiaries are deducted from the capital base.
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M S B E (80
3. M EE R

RIS T 4 LR

TS9N U G b AL LA
19 100 5 e
IR

TBN T Ll A AR AR AT
M9 B 2 DY R LA PR R

(MR QIR AL i
Ho

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

3. Liquidity ratio

PEGHE LR

2007 £ 2006 4

6 H30H 6 730 H

Half-year ended Half-year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

Average liquidity ratio 50.08% 50.30%

The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s
average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the period.

The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

4. Currency concentrations

The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from trading,
non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated on the basis of
delta—weighted positions of all foreign exchange options contracts.

200726 H30 0

At 30 June 2007
WMEITHE
Equivalent in million of HK$
x5t HE Wt xE  ARM
US Japanese Bk® Australian Pound Renminbi HE®T Bt
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Sterling Yuan  Others Total
BN Spot assets 284,337 2,383 12,330 25,142 5,700 34,821 5916 370,629
IR 145 Spot liabilities (193,095)  (5,404) (7,159) (15,291) (12,647) (34,201) (15,027) (282,824)
e SN Forward purchases 170,368 19,386 24,582 21,570 31,601 16,152 36,059 319,718
T IS HY Forward sales (258,291) (16,404) (29,526) (31,406) (24,650) (15,796) (27,104) (403,177)
LYY ENRE R ] Net options position 1,244 3 4 2 13 - (15) 1,247
K/ ) Bd Net long/(short) position 4,563 (36) 231 13 17 976 (171) 5,593
(AR ee b RE ] Net structural position 83 - - - - 319 - 402
2006 £ 12 H 31 H
At 31 December 2006
i NTREpAPIE Z(E]
Equivalent in million of HK$
ESTH H ™ 0 ARM

US Japanese Kk%' Australian  Pound Renminbi g5 St
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Sterling Yuan Others Total
b1%/4 Ve Spot assets 276,314 2,538 12,922 22,642 6,150 28,521 7,357 356,444
IR 145 Spot liabilities (189,454)  (4,346)  (7,485) (18,126) (12,217) (27,729) (18,185) (277,542)
TS Forward purchases 126,163 12,131 15,728 8,009 26,833 1,173 39,626 229,663
e WSz Forward sales (211,509) (10,313) (21,195) (12,533) (20,786)  (1,098) (28,627) (306,061)
YNGR Net options position 1,340 (12) 19 (24) (14) - 6 1,315
K/ D B Net long/(short) position 2,854 ) (11) (32) (34) 867 177 3,819
(AR ee b REE ] Net structural position 83 - - - - 309 - 392
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. R%ER 5. Segmental information
(a) BATIARZ T (a) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers
R e 1 A P 58 A BRSE 4 The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed into loans used
\ A B Ve
Lk Kefis '{%}\\M$%ikj’ inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers as follows:
YEH 43 K2 % P DT
BOYHTU R
200746 A 30 H
At 30 June 2007
ERRESY MV HFAEWEZ
oty TEAR SRS REOREYES
% Covered R Individually ~ Collectively
g)ﬁﬁ% by collateral Classified d d
Gross or other and Pt impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue  allowances  allowances
WHEAT WMEAT WTEAX HHEART WHEAT
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m
TEFFHEIH 2 DTk Loans for use in Hong Kong
RN Industrial, commercial and financial
- Pl - Property development 20,993 24.65% 18 21 3 30
- WNEPEE - Property investment 59,897 81.95% 266 352 18 93
- Gl - Financial concerns 11,565 7.50% - 4 - 22
- eEsa - Stockbrokers 8,192 5.72% - - - 11
- R - Wholesale and retail trade 12,891 60.28% 193 318 53 20
- il - Manufacturing 13,801 55.65% 119 340 30 25
- I8 NSRS - Transport and transport equipment 20,030 11.96% 3 12 1 28
- RIS - Recreational activities 23 91.59% - 1 - -
- 5 ERHY - Information technology 2,679 30.33% 2 - - 4
- He - Others 26,639 30.56% 86 236 30 44
A Individuals
- WYEEA RV, AN - Loans for the purchase of flats in Home
LIk A R ) ey Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
EHHREARIM T B Participation Scheme and Tenants
Purchase Scheme 14,115 99.62% 136 286 14 19
- e e 558 - Loans for purchase of other residential
properties 100,117 99.79% 304 642 13 133
- AR - Credit card advances 5,578 - 23 206 - 70
- He - Others 8,586 91.79% 104 161 41 11
PERUE I 2 SR Total loans for use in Hong Kong 305,106 66.95% 1,254 2,579 203 510
ST Trade finance 21,598 35.88% 152 442 105 35
TEAHEIIME Z 055K Loans for use outside Hong Kong 66,090 21.77% 212 233 165 118
EIRg e /eyl Gross advances to customers 392,794 57.64% 1,618 3,254 473 663
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5. Segmental information (continued)

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development

- Property investment

- Financial concerns

- Stockbrokers

- Wholesale and retail trade

- Manufacturing

- Transport and transport equipment
- Recreational activities

- Information technology

- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of flats in Home
Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and Tenants
Purchase Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other residential
properties

- Credit card advances

- Others

Total loans for use in Hong Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong Kong

Gross advances to customers

2006 412 ;131 H
At 31 December 2006

Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

(a) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

AL LTl

R A3 SN N SN s
Ly TREAK PR SRR
okt Bt Individually ~ Collectively
%% % Covered by  Classified assessed assessed
Gross collateral or and bg: | impairment impairment
advances other security impaired Overdue allowances allowances
WwmHE I wmE e WmE T WMH T wMH It
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
19,290 19.33% 24 26 4 26
55,943 85.49% 320 460 28 80
10,721 8.48% 4 9 - 19
65 25.65% - - - -
13,019 61.87% 248 358 61 19
12,417 54.27% 154 315 42 20
15,548 17.55% 4 13 2 21
33 91.36% - - - -
1,586 57.12% - 1 - 2
20,158 33.13% 148 267 29 30
14,236 99.14% 141 313 20 19
96,953 99.11% 359 694 23 123
5,490 - 20 232 - 71
8,817 89.80% 156 239 57 11
274,276 71.36% 1,578 2,927 266 441
16,865 40.98% 157 359 98 26
55,935 24.30% 253 279 182 90
347,076 62.30% 1,988 3,565 546 557
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7MW S% kL (42)  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
5. 5rRBR (8D 5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) HFELEX IR (b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue

BRI advances

BB

R IE S-SRk & @) The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue advances
B JEI SRR 2 oy and classified and impaired advances to customers is based on the location of the
KIIRAE 2 5 BER 2 counterparties, after taking into account the transfer of risk in respect of such advances
i BE D543 BT SR AR AL where appropriate.

ST B, I
JO5E J AT R AT AN e

BIHE.
(i) ZFRERBM (i) Gross advances to customers
2007 &£ 2006 4=
6 H30H 12 ;131 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WHEAT VNE WP
HK$’'m HK$'m
Fis Hong Kong 346,061 306,897
I P R Mainland China 28,605 22,984
He Others 18,128 17,195
392,794 347,076
(i) FHITTR (ii) Overdue advances
2007 &£ 2006
6 H30H 12 H31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WhEAT WHH G
HK$’'m HK$'m
itk Hong Kong 3,021 3,221
HhE Py Mainland China 209 266
Hr Others 24 78
3,254 3,565
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
5. rRFR (8D

5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) 3 X3 4K
E-IaN ¥ 9-F V8 )
BT (80

(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue
advances (continued)

(i) BHIEK (8D

(ii) Overdue advances (continued)

2007 &£ 2006
6 H30H 12 H31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WTE AT WMHE G
HK$’'m HK$'m
W26 B AT 2K AR A B Individually assessed loan impairment
VAL 2 5K R AE allowances in respect of the overdue
i advances
QNG Hong Kong 363 436
o [ b Mainland China 24 11
e Others 4 10
391 457
REHRRKIMEEE Collectively assessed loan impairment
PG 2 KR AE allowances in respect of the overdue
W advances
iRt Hong Kong 35 28
ol P Hb Mainland China 12 11
47 39
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) 3 X3 4K

(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue

139

Yol &L D& advances (continued)
BISERR (8
(iii) HF € DB R BAAR (iii) Classified and impaired advances
&
2007 £ 2006 4
6 H30H 12 H31 H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WhE AT WM E T
HK$’'m HK$'m
itk Hong Kong 1,536 1,909
o P H Mainland China 59 52
He Others 23 27
1,618 1,988
ke o R R RAE Individually assessed loan impairment
TERKAEABIVEAL allowances in respect of the classified
Z BRI and impaired advances
s Hong Kong 441 526
P Py Mainland China 26 13
He Others 6 7
473 546
TR R B R IRME Collectively assessed loan impairment
RS allowances in respect of the classified
Z KA T and impaired advances
it Hong Kong 17 15
r ] P Mainland China 6 8
23 23
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WM& ER (8  Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. 3RBE (8 5. Segmental information (continued)

HWHWEIH 2 685k, #H Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or
A 4 R S I ATy AR interest is overdue and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular instalments are
i, WHEE . e classified as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue and remains unpaid.
W Wi 2 BEak, B Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when a demand for
— G WA R g I B AT AR repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has not been made in
i, MV IAL . 20 accordance with the instruction or when the advances have remained continuously
RIS R I 2 BE T B 5 K outside the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

NIEIBIE B, AHAEHN
RESRRIEH, HRK—H
i H A RN SR 2 HEHE DY
AOA, IS FUE AL,
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6. B EMGN 6. Cross-border claims

5 BB BRSNS The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on
Gy} TF 2 e AN 2 H X Sy which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties
fiiy IS G5 T e after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if
Tk NMEAT RS % . — I the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that of the
M, RS2 R AT counterparty, or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is
MEFSHERAARR, 25 located in another country. Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate
55 HIEARAT Z AN AT VR cross-border claims are analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

MR A AT —F R,

DS RIS R AR 2 e
o it S FE B 10%m L
2 XI5 A BT AR

T
HITKRHEE
SR
Banks and AL
other Public
financial sector HE Bk
institutions entities Others Total
WTE AT WwhEAT WhE AT WTE AT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
F 200746 H30H At 30 June 2007
W, ASELFE A Asia, other than Hong
Kong
- HE R - Mainland China 32,829 29,395 21,903 84,127
- e - Others 62,733 523 20,126 83,382
95,562 29,918 42,029 167,509
Je2E9 North America
- EEH - United States 7,332 31,477 75,204 114,013
- He - Others 8,956 157 32 9,145
16,288 31,634 75,236 123,158
TERK Western Europe
- [ - Germany 46,956 - 2,641 49,597
- He - Others 151,602 160 15,966 167,728
198,558 160 18,607 217,325
pusan Total 310,408 61,712 135,872 507,992
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

6. Cross-border claims (continued)

At 31 December 2006

Asia, other than Hong
Kong
- Mainland China
- Others

North America
- United States
- Others

Western Europe
- Germany
- Others

Total

AT R e
SR
Banks and AN IR
other Public
financial sector He ot
institutions entities Others Total
wmE T wmE T wmE T wmE T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
37,202 25,052 18,486 80,740
66,005 569 16,710 83,284
103,207 25,621 35,196 164,024
7,080 25,232 73,900 106,212
12,391 101 39 12,531
19,471 25,333 73,939 118,743
37,434 - 3,620 41,054
145,727 133 16,819 162,679
183,161 133 20,439 203,733
305,839 51,087 129,574 486,500
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7. FEBTHIPE AKX 7. Non-bank Mainland China exposures

ATV 2 A Z 0] T T3 Non-bank counterparties are identified in accordance with the definitions set out in the
SERIME TIOR3 prudential return “Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advances and Provisions” issued by the

HE LR ] e HKMA. Exposures in the Mainland China to non-bank counterparties are summarised as
XAE o A RARRAT I P H follows:
AR B T

200726 § 30 H
At 30 June 2007

A SIS
BEABRAN BERMAERS ZIRAE A
FRT DXL 2 B2 T DR 52 2 B Individually
On-balance Off-balance B R assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
WRELT WHEAT WHE T WRELT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
] A AT Mainland China entities 53,284 35,529 88,813 149
FREBS AN A 7 AN AFT85E Companies and individuals
I B outside Mainland China
where the credit is
granted for use in
Mainland China 20,202 14,371 34,573 24
Hee AT E A XS Other non-bank Mainland
B China exposures 10,440 5,630 16,070 1"
83,926 55,530 139,456 184
2006 4 12 F 31 [
At 31 December 2006
AN GG
B RATRA TR A ZIRAB e
FED PR 5 i 1Y IR 22 Individually
On-balance Off-balance SRR B R assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
wmE T N HTREWib VS TREDi b WwME T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Hp A b LA Mainland China entities 46,516 32,107 78,623 183
rhE B 40 2\ KA A T8 Companies and individuals
WIRAE BT outside Mainland China
where the credit is
granted for use in
Mainland China 15,998 10,830 26,828 16
T AEMATH R E & Other non-bank Mainland
R China exposures 9,943 4,941 14,884 18
72,457 47,878 120,335 217
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

8. Overdue and rescheduled assets

(a) MM 3 MAZR
K

(a) Gross amount of advances overdue more than three months

2006 £ 12 1 31 H
At 30 June 2007 At 31 December 2006

HE PR EH REIRNE ¢St
Aot "ot

% of gross % of gross

2007 %6 H30 H

&% advances to T advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WHEAT WwME T
HK$’'m HK$'m
HGER S, CE: Gross advances to
customers which have
been overdue for:
- # 3 AN A - six months or less but
TeiH over three months 234 0.06% 318 0.09%
- i 6 AN AR - one year or less but
1A over six months 165 0.04% 202 0.06%
- M1 A - over one year 671 0.17% 838 0.24%
IR 3 A H 2 Bk Advances overdue for
over three months 1,070 0.27% 1,358 0.39%
e 3 A H 2 B8 Individually assessed
FEANVPAYL 2 B2 loan impairment
H e allowances in respect
of the advances
overdue for over three
months 298 438

As at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006, there were no advances to banks and other
financial institutions that were overdue for over three months.

12007 46 /1 30 H &
2006 4 12 7 31 H,

B EEE 3 M
AT B R 1

E
Ao
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8. MW KZEMAK S (4) 8. Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(b) #HHIHE 3~ HZ2H  (b) Collateral held against advances overdue more than three months

AR BRI
2007 £ 2006 4F
6 H30 H 12 31H
At 30 June At 31 December
2007 2006
WRELT WwmE LT
HK$’'m HK$'m
W b 3 AN A In respect of the above advances overdue for over
28 three months
AP S AT Current market value of collateral held against the
covered portion 2,086 2,175
ECESUITE R Pt Covered portion 856 987
ECEIE U Uncovered portion
o 214 371
AFBRNNBEFHRZ Collateral held against such loans is principally represented by charges over business
HEHH & 23 30l B2 Ak 5% assets such as premises, inventories and trade receivables for corporate loans and
BT, T AR W mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.
ORI, Sl
Fidh o
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8. MW KZEMAK S (4) 8. Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(c) EEHZR IR (c) Rescheduled advances to customers
20076 H30 H 2006 £ 12 1 31 H
At 30 June 2007 At 31 December 2006
HE IR EH R IRl Gy
Aot [Epae
% of gross % of gross
X advances to £ advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
WHEAT WM E )Tt
HK$’'m HK$'m
SR K IR Rescheduled
advances to
customers 150 0.04% 216 0.06%
+ 200746 H 30 H X As at 30 June 2007 and 31 December 2006, there were no rescheduled advances to
2006 4= 12 A 31 H, banks and other financial institutions.
WAT S AL 2 AT L
TR DK
AR NN WAL Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or renegotiated
S WA B PR S B G fie 0 because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or of the inability of the
I KT 4 W7 [R) ik borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment
JCEE AR R R 2 B terms, either of interest or of repayment period, are non-commercial. Rescheduled
e MEABIT 2834 advances, which have been overdue for more than three months under the revised
R AN 2R Blad ) repayment terms, are included in overdue advances. Rescheduled advances are stated
FHAE— MK & before deduction of loan impairment allowances.

NG RI G 2 AL
B a3 A
Ho W R E Y B
Mo FIRZ 2 A GEK
FEARF BRI A HE R o
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Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

9.

10.

Repossessed assets held

2007 4 2006 4

6 H30H 12 31H

At 30 June At 31 December

2007 2006

WHEAT D TEp P

HK$’'m HK$'m

Estimated market value of repossessed assets held 275 309

Repossessed assets are properties or securities in respect of which the Group has acquired
access or control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the borrowers
concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.

Compliance with HKAS 34

The interim report for the first half of 2007 complies with HKAS 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” issued by the HKICPA.
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Independent Review Report

REPORT ON REVIEW OF CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Introduction

We have reviewed the condensed interim financial statements set out on pages 47 to 130, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheet of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) as at 30 June 2007 and the
related consolidated statements of income, changes in equity and cash flows for the six-month period then ended, and explanatory
notes. The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these condensed interim financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on
these condensed interim financial statements based on our review and to report our conclusion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Review Engagements 2410, “Review of Interim Financial
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A
review of condensed interim financial statements consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we

would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.
Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the condensed interim financial statements are

not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”.

e o

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 August 2007
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by %
AGATZ I BAT

AT B e 2w R AR DL T

Ve / ol DRATHGRIRA / IR

AT A K I A Al EBWSE

o L BT WA 1948 4:2 )] 2 ETT 100.00% 7 Ik%
T 600,000,000 #7G

S ARAT AT A 1947 42 4 J1 24 [1 by 7049% AT S
T&HUs 300,000,000 #57T

ST R (EERD AT 1980 42 9 J1 9 F b 100.00% 111 K %%
Tk 480,000,000 #7G

SIS ST 1978 4 8 /1 22 [ b 100.00% LA K
Tk 500,000 #7G LN %5 4

I (FH REAFRAT 19854210 J11 H T 100.00% R AJIi %%
TR 2 i3t

IEEAT (FH TR A 1987 4 11 J1 6 [ by 100.00% {3 4E R ACH 5
T&HUs 3,000,000 #7C

PR T 4T A B 1997 4 12 /1 1 [ b 64.20% {54EME%
Tk 200,000,000 #7G

PR A L4 7 1982 4: 8 1 24 [ b 100.00% e 25
Tk 2,000,000 #7t

PREEGE S OF@) HMAT 2006 411 1110 H T 100.00% %474 bk 54
THE 50,000 %t

PR R D AR T 1990 4 4 J1 16 H VA 100.00%  HpILFF K
T E 70,000,000 #70 LN\ Z5d3

PSRRI GRYD AIAT 199345 /1 26 1 VEARE A 100.00% i B AR SS
P E 40,000,000 #70

e A5 B R A 24 1999 4 10 J1 11 [1 b 4110% (54T
Tk 300,000,000 #7T

WX CIRIEAD AR A 1980 4 4 /1 23 [1 T 100.00% {3 A% K
T 10,000 #57G BRI

GARUT RIBAD AT 7 19814 11 J1 3 H M 70.49%  fvE
T&HUs 100,000 #5570

AT B 1980 4 4 J1 9 F b 100.00%  HpILFFf
Tl 200 it Pl

Dwell Bay Limited 1980 4212 H 19 H TR A7 100.00% WlhieE X
Tk 100,000 #7G LN %5 4

R AT 2001 4¢3 11 26 H T 7049% R
TR 2 5t
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Banking business
Limited 2 February 1948 HK$600,000,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Banking business
Limited 24 April 1947 HK$300,000,000
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Credit card services
(International) Limited 9 September 1980 HK$480,000,000
Arene Trading Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
22 August 1978 HK$500,000 and investment
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Nominees Limited * 1 October 1985 HK$2
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee and agency
Trustees Limited * 6 November 1987 HK$3,000,000 services
BOC Group Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 64.20% Trustee services
Company Limited * 1 December 1997 HK$200,000,000
BOC Travel Services Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Travel services
24 August 1982 HK$2,000,000
BOCHK Financial Products Cayman Ordinary shares 100.00% Note issuing
(Cayman) Limited 10 November 2006 US$50,000
BOCHK Information PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding
Technology (Shenzhen) 16 April 1990 HK$70,000,000 and investment
Co., Ltd. *
BOCHK Information Technology = PRC Registered capital 100.00% Information
Services (Shenzhen) Ltd * 26 May 1993 HK$40,000,000 technology
services
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 41.10% Trustee services
Limited * 11 October 1999 HK$300,000,000
Che Hsing (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 23 April 1980 HK$10,000 and investment
holding
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
(Nominees) Limited * 3 November 1981 HK$100,000
Chung Chiat Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 9 April 1980 HK$200 and investment
Dwell Bay Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding

19 December 1980

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Glister Company Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
26 March 2001 HK$2
Glory Cardinal Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
Grace Charter Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
G.Z.Y. Microfilm PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding
Technology (Shenzhen) 24 September 1993 HK$40,000,000 and investment
Co., Ltd. *
Hua Chiao Commercial Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 28 October 1986 HK$10,000
Kincheng Finance (H.K.) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Loan financing
Limited 30 March 1979 HK$225,000,000
Kincheng Investments & Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Developments (H.K.) 15 May 1981 HK$6,000 and investment
Limited
Kincheng (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 12 December 1980 HK$100,000
Kiu Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Corporation Limited 9 November 1963 HK$2,000,000 and investment
Kwong Li Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Investment agency
Agency Limited * 25 May 1984 HK$3,050,000
Nan Song Company, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
Limited * 13 April 1965 HK$1,000,000 and investment
holding
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 22 August 1980 HK$50,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Trustee Limited * 22 October 1976 HK$3,000,000
Nanyang Finance Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Financial services
Limited 16 March 1979 HK$50,000,000
Pacific Trend Profits British Virgin Islands Registered shares 70.49% Investment holding

Corporation *

20 April 2001

US$1
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Patson (HK) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
18 August 1970 HK$1,000,000
Perento Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
27 September 1983 HK$10,000 and investment
Po Hay Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
2 October 1979 HK$100,000 and investment
Po Sang Financial Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Gold trading and
Investment Services 23 September 1980 HK$25,000,000 investment holding
Company Limited *
Po Sang Futures Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Commodities
19 October 1993 HK$25,000,000 brokerage
Po Sang (Nominees) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
29 April 1993 HK$10,000
Rams City (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 2 May 1986 HK$2,000,000 and investment
holding
Sanicon Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
24 January 2000 HK$2 and investment
Seng Sun Development Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
Company, Limited * 11 December 1961 HK$2,800,000
Shenstone Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
4 September 1979 HK$2 and investment
Sin Chiao Enterprises Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Corporation, Limited * 13 September 1961 HK$3,000,000 and investment
Sin Hua Trustee Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
27 October 1978 HK$3,000,000
Sin Mei (Nominee) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
27 April 1982 HK$100,000 and investment
holding
Sin Yeh Shing Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 28 November 1980 HK$100,000 and investment
Sino Information Services Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Information services

Company Limited

11 February 1993

HK$7,000,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
The China-South Sea Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Services 13 February 1981 HK$100,000
Limited *
The China State Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 14 May 1982 HK$100,000 and investment
holding
The China State Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Limited * 17 July 1981 HK$3,000,000
Track Link Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 8 February 1994 HK$2 and investment
Yien Yieh (Nominee) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services

Limited *

26 June 2001

HK$2,000

Champion Leader International Limited completed winding up procedures on 8 April 2007.

Excellent Way Properties Limited completed winding up procedures on 12 May 2007.

Remarks:

and investment
holding

Name of subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for regulatory purposes in respect of capital adequacy is

marked with * in the above table. BOCHK and its subsidiaries specified by the HKMA form the basis of consolidation for its regulatory

purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in accordance

with the accounting standards issued by the HKICPA pursuant to section 18A of the Professional Accountants Ordinance.
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Definitions

In this Interim Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings
“AC” The Audit Committee
“ALCO” The Asset and Liability Management Committee

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK

“BOC”

Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability
established under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which are
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange,
respectively

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOCHK (Holdings)” BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong

“CAR” Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises
the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its
regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules

“CE” Chief Executive

“Central SAFE”

Central SAFE Investments Limited

“Chiyu” Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“Group” The Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group

“HKAS” Hong Kong Accounting Standard

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

“‘HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“Mainland China”

The mainland of the PRC

“Nanyang” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK
“PRC” The People’s Republic of China

159




@ ¥ 84 trmm)amAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings

“‘RC” The Risk Committee

“RMB” or “Renminbi” Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC
“‘RMD” The Risk Management Department

“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
“‘Us” The United States of America

“VAR” Value at Risk
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